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1.

2.

3.

Annual Report of Trigen - Kansas City Energy Corporation

Electric Supplemental Pages for the year ended December 31, 2003

State in full the exact 'certificated’ name of the Utility Company:
{Do not abbreviate; yet include any Commission approved fictitious name, if applicable.)

TRIGEN-KANSAS CITY ENERGY CORPORATION

Effective date of certification by the MO Public Service Commission and associated case number:

Date {e.g. 00/00/0000): 12/29/89  Case No: HM-90-4/HM-90-5 Consolidated

Was the company certificated in Missouri under any other name(s)? If yes, please provide all
names and time periods involved since the original certification:

No

This Utility Company is a (Check box with an X) and under 'Explanation’ list registered name if
different than certificated name listed above (e.g. parent corporation name). If 'Other” is
identified, explain:

Twvpe Explanation

Corporation

Partnership

Sole Proprietorship

LLC

LP

Other

Date of incorporation or other original organization (e.g. 00/00/0000):

06/03/89

Under the laws of what state is the Utility Company organized:

Delaware

State 1n full the name, street address, telephone number, and e-mail address* of the individual
completing/verifying this Annual Report:

Mr. Brian Kirk, VP & General Manager

Trigen Kansas City Enegry Corporation

113 Grand Blvd

Kansas City, MO 64106

{*} To facilitate electronic sending of the Annual Report form next year.
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10.

Anncal Report of Trigen - Kansas City Energy Corporation

Electric Supplemental Pages

Please Provide the following information conceming Total Company and Missouri Specific Revenues:

for the yvear ended December 31. 2003

Revenues: Total Company MO Specific
. ; . 4,707,063 $4,707,063
Operating Revenues* from Tanffed Services § ’
2,812,345 2,812,345
Other Revenues 52,812, 5
TOTAL REVENUES §7,519,408 $7,519,408
MO Specific should match Statement of Revenue
(FY-2005 Mo.PSC Assessment)
Twpe of Missouri tax return filed (i.e. MO-1065, MO-11204,
MO-11205, MO-NRP, MO-NRS ete.): 1120

Missouri Taxpayer ID: 06-1288334

Missouri Jurisdictional Electric Annual Report Supplemental pages

Please provide the Missouri jurisdictional dollar amounts for the following specific areas of

your FERC Form 1 (current revised pages) listed below:

pp. 110+ 113 Comparative Balance Sheet
pp. 114 - 115 Statement of Income for the Year
pp. 204 - 207 Electric Plant in Service
pp. 300 - 301 Electric Operating Revenues
p- 304 Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedule
pp. 320 - 323 Electric Operation and Maintenance
p. 336 Depreciation/ Amortization of Electric Plant
pp. 354 - 355 Dustribution of Salaries and Wages
p.401a Electric Energy Accounting
p. 401b Monthly Peaks and Output

Revised 1271994
Revised 12/1996
Revised 1271995
Revised 12/1996
Revised 12/1993
Revised 12/1993
Revised 12/1988
Revised 12/1998
Revised 12/1990
Revised 12/1990

If you have any questions regarding this supplemental information request, please contact

Anne Ross at (5733 751-5055 or e-mail her at:

anne.rosspsc.mo.caov
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Annual Report of Trigen - Kansas City Energy Corporation

Electric Supplemental Pages for the year ended December 31, 2003

. In an effort to update our Electronic Filing & Information system (EFIS) with current company contact
and address information please provide the following information. Either verify the information
through EFIS and inifial in space provided or complete each sub-type and the Data Center Staff will
update as required.

. Official Representative of the Company: Information contained in EFIS is current:
Name:  Mr. Brian Kirk, VP & General Manager initals
street! PO Box: 115 Grand Blvd.
City, State, Zip:  Kansas City MO 54108
Telephone number:  816-889-4915
Fax number: 816-842-4272
E-mail address:  Gkirtk@tpikansascity.com

. Consumer Services: Information contained in EFIS is current.
Name: same initals
Street’ PO Box:
City, State, Zip:
Telephone number:
Fax number:
E-mail address:

. Individual to receive statement of revenue (assessment):
Information contained in EFIS s current:
Name: same initals

Street’ PO Box:
City, State, Zip:
Telephone number:
Fax number:
E-mail address (*):

(*) To facilitate electronic sending of the statement of revenue next year.

In addition provide specific contacts for areas (d. through n.) if applicable on the
following pages. In lieu of additional contacts being provided, designate if a, b, or ¢,
above should be identified as the contact.

. Tariff: Information contained in EFIS is current:
Name: a. initals
Street! PO Box:
City, State, Zip:
Telephone number:
Fax number:
E-mail address:
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Annual Report of

Electric Supplemental Pages

11. continued

e. CFO/Comptroller:

Name:

Street/ PO Box:
City, State, Zip:
Telephone number:
Fax number:
E-mail address:

f. Technical:
Name:
Street! PO Box:
City, State, Zip:
Telephone number:
Fax number:
E-mail address:

¢. Surveillance:
Name:
Street/ PO Box:
City, State, Zip:
Telephone number:
Fax number:
E-mail address:

h. In-House Attorney:

Name:

Street’ PO Box:
City, State, Zip;
Telephone number:
Fax number;
E-mail address:

i. Attorney:
Name:
Street’ PO Box:
City, State, Zip:
Telephone number:
Fax number:
E-mail address:

Trigen - Kansas City Energy Corporation

for the year ended December 31, 2003

Information contained in EFIS is current:

a.

Information contained in EFIS is current:

Information coniained in EFIS is current:

Information contained in EFIS iy curvent:

Information contained in EFIS is current:

2.
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Annual Report of Tripen - Kansas City Energy Corporation

Electric Supplemental Pages for the year ended December 31, 2003
11. continued

Information contained in £FIS
j. Consultant: is current:

Name: nia initals

Street/ PO Box:
City, State, Zip:
Telephone number:

Fax number:

E-mail address:

Information contained in EFIY
k. Other: is current:

Name: nia initals

Street! PO Box:
City, State, Zip:
Telephone number:
Fax number:
E-mail address:

Information contained in EFIS
l. Regulatory: is current:

Name: a nizals

Street! PO Box:
City, State, Zip:
Telephone number:
Fax number:
E-mail address:

[nformation contained in EFIS
m. Area Contact El’lt]‘}’: Is current:

Name: a. intals

Street/ PO Box:
City, State, Zip:
Telephone number:
Fax number:

E-mail address:

Information contained in EFIS
. Carrier Billing Relations: is current:

Name: a initals

Street! PO Box:
City, State, Zip:
Telephone number:
Fax number;
E-mail address:
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Electric Annual Report of Trigen - Kansas City Energy Corporation

for the year ended December 31, 2003

VERIFICATION

The foregoing report must be verified by the oath of the President, Treasurer, General Manager or Receiver of the
company. The cath required may be taken before any person autherized to admimster an cath by the laws of the
State in whuch the same is taken.

OATH

State Of Missouri

County Of Jackson [ (. f'u L } §5.

7 {
Mr. Bnian Kirk makes oath and says that
(Insert here the name of the affiant)
sthe is Vice President & Gencral Manager
(Insert here the ofticial title of the affiant)

of Trigen-Kansas Cily Encrgy Corporation

{Insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent)
that sthe has exammined the foregoing report; that to the best of his or her knowledge, informution, and belie?, al!

stalements of fact contained in the said report are true and the said report is a correel statement of the business and
affairs of the above-named respondent.

1-Jan . 2003 , to and including 31-Dec , 2003

AV

{Signature of affiant)

fl

Subscribed and swom beforeme, 2 A oL i m and for the
State and county above named, this /i day of AT L2004
L
Ay Commission cxpires F“"\ (L\"C\\ =% th .")? e A2E0T—
THERESA M BUCKMILLER
NOTARY PUBLIC - NOTARY SEAL ; \
STATE OF MISSOURI = X . P Voo
~ CLAY County e MO e g i
My Commission Expires MAR.DS, 2008 (Sienature of officer authorized to administer vaths)

nlizaourl Revised Statutes § 392.210

Onginal must be mailed to:

Munager of the Data Center

MoPSC, 200 Madison Street, Suite 100

P.O. Box 360, Jefferson City, MO 63102-0360




Complete the "Electric Annual Report 2003 (Part 2 of 2).pdf" pages
(FERC Form 1) for the Remainder of this

ELECTRIC ANNUAL REPORT
TO THE

MISSOURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION



THIS FILING IS (CHECK ONE BOX FOR EACH ITEM)

ltern 1: [X] An Initial {Original) OR [ Resubmission No. Form Approved
Submission OMB No. 1902-0021
(Expires 3/31/2005)

ltem 2: [] An Original Signed Form OR [] Conformed Copy

OS>
e
QF RE

B
d

SOLALS

FERC Form No. 1:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC
UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHERS

This report is mandatory under the Federal Power Act, Sections 3, 4(a), 304 and 308,
anc 18 CFR 141.1. Failure to report may result in criminal fines, civil penalties and other
sanctions as pravided by law. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commissicn does not
consider this report o be of a confidential nature.

T
' Exactlegal Name of Respondent (Company) Year of Report

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation Dec. 31, 2003

FERC FORM Na.1 (REV. 12-98)



FERC FORM NO. 1:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Repoart
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation Dec. 31, 2003
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)
[
04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
115 Grand Blvd Kansas City, MO 64106
05 Name of Contact Person 08 Title of Contact Person

Brian Kirk VP & General Manager

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, Cily, State, Zip Code)
115 Grand Bivd Kansas City, MC 64106

08 Telephone of Contact Person incfuding| 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1)) An Original  (2) [] A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Y7)
{816) 889-4915 ' 05/14/2004
ATTESTATICN

The undersigned officer certifies that he’she has examined the accompanying report: that to the best of his/her krowledge, informaton, and belief,
al statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a comect statement of the business and

affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matier set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 to
and including December 31 of the year of the repert,

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
‘ _ {Mo, Da, Yr)
Brian P. Kirk

02 Title (/'/;,‘ /, /éz"

VP & General Manager

S’Wr}‘f’

:

Title 18, U.§.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States ary
false, fictiious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdicticn.

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-981) Paae 1



TRIGEN KANSAS CITY
FORM 1 REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

The regulatory books for the company were initially established for the Form 1 filing for
the year ended December 31, 2002, At that time the plant in service and the related
depreciation reserve were restated to reflect accounting in accordance with the USOA for
utilities. Please refer to extensive footnotes in the 2002 Form 1 that describe the work
performed.

For the 2003 Form 1 the regulatory books established for the 2002 Form 1 were updated
and reflected herein. The most significant change that occurred during this period was to
restate the deferred income tax reserve on a regulatory basis. The work performed on this
account in 2002 did not tie in to the income tax filings made by the parent company for
this business unit. In 2003 the deferred tax balance was recreated for depreciation
differences requiring normalization.

Other valuation adjustments and reserves were eliminated for Form 1 reporting although

these reserves are reflected on the financial reporting books for SEC and GAAP (USA
and French) purposes.



Name of Respondent mm Re uArt lCS) nal Pﬁte Bf Rspaort Year of Repart
) ] ) n Qriginal 3, Da, Yr Dec. 31 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation @ DA Resubmission 05/14/2004 ec. 31,

LIST OF SCHEDULES {Electric Utility)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,” "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no infarmation or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable,” or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Fage Ne.
(a) {b) {c)
1| Generat Infomation 101
21 Cortrol Ovar Respondent 102
3 Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
41 Dfficers 104
5] Directors 103
& [ important Changes During the Year 108-109
T | Compearative Balance Sheet 110-113
B | Staterment of Income for the Year 114-117
9 | Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
10 [ Statemant of Cash Fiows 120121
11 | Notes te Financial Statements 122123
12| Statement of Accum Comp Inceme, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 122{a)b} n/'a
13| Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
14 | Muclear Fuel Materials 202-203 nia
15| Electric Plant in Service 204-207
15 | Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 n‘a
17 | Electric Plant Held fer Future Use 214 nfa
18 | Constructon Work in Progress-Electric 216
12| Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 218
2¢ | Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225 nfa
21| Materials and Supplies 227
22 | Allowances 228-229 n/a
23 | Extracrdirary Property Losses 230 na
24 | Urrecoverad Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 n/a
257 Other Regulatory Assets 232 n/a
26 | Miscellaneous Defarred Debits 233 n/a
271 Accurrilated Deferred Income Taxes 234 n/a
28| Capita’ Stock 250-251 n‘a
29| Other Paid-in Capital 253
32| Cagital Siock Expense 254 n/a
M| Leng-Term Debit 256-257
32 ) Reconcilizion of Reporad Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261 n‘a
33| Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
347 Accurulated Deferred Investmant Tax Credits 266-267 néa
35 | Otner Defered Credits 264
36 | Accurulatzd Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amartization Property 272-273 n/a
|
|

FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 2



Name of Respondent {T1h)is Re %t IS ol (Eﬁte gf R$p}ort Year of Report
) ) i rigina 0, La, Y1 Dec. 31 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation @) D A Resubmission 05/14/2004 ec. 31,

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) {continued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,"” "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Mo, Page Noc.
{2) {b) {c)
37 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275 n‘a
35 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
39 [ Other Regulatory Liabilities 278 n‘a
40 | Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
41 Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 04
42 ) Sales for Resale 310-311 n/a
43 | Electric Operation and Maintenance Expanses 320-323
44 | Purchased Power 326-327 nf/a
453 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330 nia
4@ | Transmission of Electricity by Others 332 n/a
47 [ Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335
43 | Depreciation and Amcrtization of Electric Plant 336-337
43 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351 na
50} Research, Development and Demonstration Activities ‘ 352-353 n'a
51 Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
§2 | Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356 n'a
33 | Eiectric Energy Account 401
54 | Monthly Peaks and Qutput 401
53 | Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 402-403 n'a
56 | Hydroglectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 406-407 n'a
o7 | Pumped Starage Generating Plant Statistics {Large Plants} 408-405 n/a
58 [ Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants} 410-411 n/a
59 [ Transmission Line Statistics 422423 nsa
B0 | Transmission Lines Added During Year 424-425 n/a
&1 | Substzticns 426-427 nia
€2 | Footote Data 450
Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:
:, Four copies will be submitted
E No annual report to stockhe!/ders is prepared

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96) Page 3




Name of Respondent This Repaort |s: Date of Report
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporaticn (1) An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [1 A Resubmission 05/14/2004 Dec, 31, _<€003

Year of Report

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Pravide name and title of officer having custody of the general carporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Tractebel Power Inc.

Bradford Witmer, Controller

1%90 Post Cak Blwvd., Suite 1900

Houston, TXA 77C26

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorparation.

If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such faw. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

Delaware

June 30, 19B9

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (2} name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

N/A

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respandent operated.

Steam Utility and Electricity as by preduct

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
' the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) [ Yes..Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

| (2) X No

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 101



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation (1) An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y7)
{2) O A Resubmission 05/14/2004

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2003

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the repandent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a halding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s). state
name of frustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust,

T00% Subsidiary of -

Trigen Energy Corpertation
19390 Post Oak Blvd., Suite 1900
Houstan, TX 77056

FERC FORM NG. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 102




Name of Respondent ;:I'ﬂis Re| grt lg: | Eﬁte [D)f R$pon Year of Report
. . . n Ongina (Mo, Da, Y1} Dec. 31 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation @) A Resubmission 05/14/2004 ec. 31,

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar arganizations, eontrolled direetly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or mere other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control,

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action withaut the consent of the other, as where the
vating control is equally divided between two holders, or each party halds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative vating rights of each party.

Line tame of Company Controlied Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnate
No. Stock Cwned Ref.
{a) (b (e} (d)
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Name of Respondent

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) An Criginal

{2} DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r}

05/14/2004

Year of Repart
Dec. 31, 2003

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or mare. An “executive officer” of a
respoendent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, divisien or function

(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.

2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

Line Title
No. (a)

Name of Officer
(b

Sala
for Yegr
fch

President

Wemer E Schattner

Vice President / General Manager

Brian Kirk

Vice President and Treasurer

Rachel W. Kirkpatrick

Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary

Steven R. Gavin

Controiler

Bradford Witmer

Vice Prasident

Herman Schepman

|l ~| | A b al p) =

FERC FORM NO. 4 (ED. 12-96)
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Mame of Respondent

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report Is:
(4 An Originat
{2} DA Resubmigsion

Date of Report
{Ma, Da, Yr)

05/14/2004

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

DIRECTORS

1. Repart below the informaticn calted for conceming sach director of the respendent who held offics 2t any time during the year. Include in colurnn {g), abbravisted
tities of the directors who are officers of the respondent.
2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairmnan of the Executive Committee by a doubie astarisk.

Tire
No.

Name [anéj ;I"ule} of Directar
a

Frincipal Eu{sbi?ess Address

Wermer E. Schattner, President

1580 Post Oak Blvd., Suite 1900, Houson, TX 77058

Timothy R. Dunne

1990 Past Oak Blvd., Suite 1900, Houston TX 77056

Rache! W. Kilpatrick, VP & Treasurer

1990 Post Oak Blvd., Suite 1900, Houston TX 77056

1
2
k|
4
5
[
7
8

g

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

3a

31

32

33

34

33

36

37

8

35

47

41

42

43

44

| 45

48

47

48

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent This Repart |s; Date of Report Year of Report

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation g % inRggglI)ﬁirssion 05/14/2004 Dec. 31, 2003

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and nurnber them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "nane," "not applicable,” or "NA" where applicable, If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights; Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, ar consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particutars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission autherization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform Systemn of Accaunts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important |easeholds (other than leasehalds for natural gas [ands) that have been acquired ar given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates. lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission autharizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Impertant extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

8. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission autharization, as
appropriate, and the amaunt of obligation or guarantee,

7. Changes in artictes of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments,
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reperted on Page 108, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persens was a
party or in which any such persan had a material interest. '

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockhalders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such nates may be included an this page.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.

FERC FORM NOQ. 1 (ED. 12-986) Page 108



MName of Respandent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r}
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation {2) __ A Resubmission 05/14/2004 Dec 31, 2602

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

Nc Mzterial Changes.

|FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED. 12-96}

Page 1091




Name of Respondent
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report 1s:

{1 An Original
{2) [0 A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)
D5/14/2004

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2003

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

. Title of A ' Ref. Balance at Balance at
Ir:;;e e o[a]ccoun Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
) {b) (c) (d)
1 UTILITY PLANT S B
2 Utility Plant (101-108, 114) 200-201 48,377,248 47258 729
3 Construction Work in Progress (107} 200-201 0 91,574
4 TOTAL Utility Plant {Enter Totai of lines 2 and 3) 48,377 248 47.388,303
5 (Less} Accum. Prov. for Depr, Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 260-2m 35,255,362 35,561,989
5] Met Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 13,121.885 11,826,314
7 Muclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.8) 202-203 0 0
8 [Lass} Accum. Prov. for Amert, of Nuci. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 ¢ 0
2] Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) ¢ v}
10 | Net Utility Plant {Enter Total of lines 6 and ) 13,121,885 11,826,314
1t | Utility Plant Adjustrments (116) 122 0 ¢
12 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncumrent (1173 0 Q
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS i
14 | Nonutility Property {(121) 0 0
15 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 0 a
16 i Investments in Associated Companies {123) 0 0
17 llrvesimert in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224.225 0 0
18 1(For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) i L
19 { Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229
20 | Otner Investments {124)
21 | Speciai Funds {125-128) .
22 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14-17,19-21})
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
24 | Cash (131)
23 | Special Deposits (132-134)
26 | Woerking Fund (135)
27 | Temporary Cash Investments {138)
28 | Notes Receivable (141)
29 [ Customer Accounts Receaivable (142}
30 | Other Accourts Receivable (143)
KE (Lessy Accum. Prov, for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144)
32 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies {145}
33 | Accounts Recaivable from Assoc. Companies {148) o] 0,
34 1 Fusl Stock {151} 227 254,930 291,578
3% | Fuel Stock Expanses Undistributed {152) 227 o G
3% | Rasiduzls {Eiec) and Extracted Products (153} 227 o o
37 Flant Materials and Operating Supplies (154} 237 856,805 823,573
33 Marckzndise (155) 227 g C
3§ | Other Materials and Supplies (155} 227 0 ¢
40 | Nuclear Materials Held for Szle (157) 202-203/227 a C
41 [Alcwances (138.1 and 158.2) 228-229 0 G
42 i(Less) Moncurrant Portion of Allcwances 0 a
43 | Sicres Expense Urdistributed (163) 227 0 C
44 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 0 c
4% | Liguefed Nalrzl Gas Stored and Held for Processing (154.2-164.3) 0 [
44 | Prepaymarts (165) 48137 71,202
47 | Agvances for Gas (155-167) ] 0!
48 | interest and Divicends Receivable {171) G G
49 | Rents Receivatle (172) o G
SC ! Accrued Utility Revenues [173) 589 483 243413°
51 | Miscellareous Current and Accrued Assets (174) ¢ G
52 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 Gi
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Name of Respondent
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporaticn

This Report [s:
(1) X] An Original
(2) [] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)
05/14/2004

Year of Report

Dec. 34, _ 2003

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)cCoentinuad)

. . Ref. Balance at Balance at

;me Title of Account Page Mo. Beginning of Year End of Year
a. (a) (b {c) (d}
53 | Dertvative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 0 G
54 { TOTAL Cument and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 53) 1,504,274 1,849.824
55 DEFERRED DEBITS
56 |} Unamortized Debt Expenses {181) D g
57 | Extracrdinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
58 |Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 ¥ 0
59 |(ther Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 ¢ 0
60 [Prelim. Survey and investigation Charges (Electric) (183) Q 0
61 | Prefim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas} (183.1, 183.2) a 0
62 | Cleanng Accounts (184) 0 o
63 | Temporary Facilities (185) a o]
&4 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (185} 233 Q o]
65 [ Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility PIt. {137) a 3]
65 | Research, Devel. and Demonstraticn Expend. (188} 352-353 0 ¢
67 |Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) a ¢
&8 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes {180} 234 0 0]
€9 [ Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs {131} 0 0
70 | TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 56 thru B9) 0 0
71 | TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10,11,12,22,54.70) 15,026,159 13778138

!
i
t FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

Date of Report

Year of Report

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Carparation (1) [ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) ] A Resubmission 05/14/2004 Dec. 31, _ 2083
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
) Reaf. Balance at Balancs at
r':;;E Title of[:.]ccount Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year

] (b) (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL -
2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 a 0
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0 0
4 Capital Stock Subscribed {202, 205) 252 0 ¢
5 Stock Liability for Conversion {233, 205) 252 D a
) Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 o] Q
7 Cther Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 7.506.210 4883773
8 instaliments Receivec on Capital Stock (212) 252 ¥ 0
9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 i 0]
10 |{Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 a 0
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 2151, 218) 118-1149 -7,253,174 -7,221,672
12 |Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings (215.1) 118-119 ¢ o]
13 | {Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 Q 4}
14 [ Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122{a)(h) 0 ¢
15 | TOTAL Proprietary Capial (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 14) 653,036 -2,332,89%
16 LONG-TERM DEST e i
17 [Bends (221) 258-257 0 a
18 [{Less)Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
19 | Advances from Associated Companies (223} 256-257 16,846,358 18,711,789
20 | Other Long-Term Deht (224) 256-257 0 0

5 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0 0
22 |{Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) o D
23 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt {Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22) 18,711,785
24 OTHER NONGURRENT LIABILITIES O .
25 | Osligaticns Under Cagital Leasas - Nancurrent (227) Q C
25 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance {228.1) ¢ 0
27 { Accumuiated Provision for injuries and Damages (228.2) 0 c
28 { Accumulated Provisicr for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 0 a
28 | Accumulated Miscellansous Operating Provisions (228.4) 0 0
30 | Accumclated Provision for Rate Refunds {229) 0 1]
31 | Asset Retirement Qoligations (230) 0 o]
32 [TOTAL OTHER Noncurrent Liabilities {Enter Tetal of lines 25 thru 31) 0 D
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
34 | Notes Payasle (231) 0 ol
35 | Accoun's Payable (232) 781.823 1,156.472;
36 | Moes Payabie to Asscciated Companies (233) c C
37 | Accourts Payatle to Assaociated Companies (234) d G
38 | Customer Deposils {235) 8,700 a2.201
32 | Taxes Accruecd (238) 262-263 -4,435,903 -5,834 112
40 | Irterest Accrued (237} 0 o]
41 | Dividends Declared {238) 0 Q
42 [ Maturez Long-Term Debt (238) a 0
43 | Matured Imerest (230) 0 0
4 Tax Colisclions Payat'e (241) 33,008 -26,444
45 IMiscel'znecus Currert and Accried Liabilities (242) 1,152,123 364,278
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Name of Respondent
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Repaort Is:
(1) X] An Original
(2} [ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yi)
D5/14/2004

Dec.

Year of Report

31, 2003

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS JContinued)

50 DEFERRED CREDITS

51 | Customer Advances for Construction {252)

-2,450,249

Line Title of Account Ref. Qalfance at Balance at
No. @) Page Mo, Beginning of Year End of Year
(b) (c) (d)
46 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 0 c
47 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) D Q
48 [ Derivative instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 0 Q
49 | TOTAL Current & Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 48)

-4,331,607

52 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255)

266-267

33 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Piant {258)

Q| a | OB

54 | Other Deferred Credits (253)

268

133,745

131,888

85 | Other Reguiatary Lizbilities (254)

278

q

D

86 | Unamortized Gain on Reaguired Debt (257)

¢

o

57 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (2681-283)

272-277

156,731

1,595,957

58 | TOTAL Deferred Crecits (Enter Total of lines 51 thru 57)

-22 986

1,728,855

59

&0

61

G2

63

65

GE

clo|lolal|loclo|o|O

&7

o]

68

69

70

71

i |2

D |oroa|lO|lo|la|lo|a|C|o|o|O

72 | TOTAL Liab and Other Cradits (Enter Total of lines 15,23,32,49,58)

15,026,158

13,775.138
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Name of Respondent ;I'1h}is Re irt Is: | E}ale Bf R'sp)ort Year of Report
. ‘ . n Origina Mo, Da, Y1
- ' Dec. 31 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation (2 [T]A Resubmission 05/14/2004 ,

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amaunts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another Utility column {i,
k. m, o) in a similar manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over Lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts
in columns {c) and {d) totals.

2. Repert amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 abave.

3. Report data for lines 8, 10, and 11 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.

4. Use pages 122-123 for important notes regarding the statement of income or any account thereof.

3. Give cancise explanations conceming unsetifed rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount
may need to be made to the utility's customers or which may result in a material refund to the utility with respect to pawer or gas
purchases. State for each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with
an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to
power and gas purchases.

6. Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year

Line Account {Ref} TOTAL
No. Page No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1| UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2| Operating Revenues (400) 300-301
3| Operating Expenses ) y i
4| Operation Expenses (401) 320323 | 8,205 832 6,350,556
S| Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 1,620,541 1,580,443
5| Depreciation Expense [403) 336-337 1,569,138 1,805,551
7| Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-337 !
& |Aamort. & Depi. of Litility Plant (404-405) 336-337
9| Amort. of Utility Plant Acg. Adj. (406} 336-337
10| Amert. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407) i
11 | Amart. of Conversion Expenses (407}
12 |Regulaicry Debits (407.3)
13|{Less) Reguiatory Credits (407.4)
14 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 257 851 183,078
1% |Incoma Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 -1,025.824 -616,390
18] - Otner (409.1) 262-263 -212.492 -85 ,855
17 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes {410.1) 234, 272-277 82263
18| (Less) Prov'sion for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272277
29| Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net {(411.4} 266
201 (_ess) Gairs from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6)
21| Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
22|(Less) Gains from Cisposition of Allowances (411.8)
23| Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
2& | Accretion Expense (411.10) :
25| TOTAL Uility Operating Expenses {Enter Total of linas 4 thru 24) 8,527,319 9,0058,412°
2% [Net Ut Dger Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 25) Carry to Pg117,line 27 -1.016.427 57,024
L
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year ¢f Report
T K City E o " (1} An Qriginal (Mo, Da, ¥r) Dec. 31 2003
figen-Kansas City Energy Corporation (2} []A Resubmission 05/14/2004 U —

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Centinued)

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and a
summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.

7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may be included on
pages 122-123.

8. Enter on page 123 a concise explanation of anly those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on
net income, including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding vear. Also give the approximate
doliar effect of such changes.

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are different from that reported in prior reparts. !
10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles, lines 2 to 26, and
report the information in the blank space on page 123 orin a footnote.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY Line
No.
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previcus Year Current ¥ear Previous Year
(e) : !

© ©) U _

”
2
. 3
6.225,832 6,350,555 4
1,620,541 1,580,443 5
1,569,138 1,605,581 6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
257,881 188,078| 14
1,025,824 618,380 15
212,482 98,859 | 16
82,283 17
18
‘ 15
g 20
i 21
j 22
} 23
: 24
| 8.527.319 9.009.41a9] 25
-1,016.427 570247 26
F
E
|
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MName of Respondent

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report Is:
{1 An Criginat

(21 DA Resubmission

Date of Report

{Mg, Da, Y1)
G5/14/2004

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

OTHER UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

Current Year Pravious Year

Current Year Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98}
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This Report Is:
(1) Bﬁ’in Grigginal
{2) D A Resubmission

Name of Respondent
Trigen-Karsas City Energy Corporation

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥n)

05/14/2004

Year of Report
Dec. 31,

2003

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR {Continued)

Line ’ Account
Na.

{2)

(Ref.)

TOTAL

Page Na.
(o)

Current Year
(<)

Previpus Year
d)

27| Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114)

281 Other Income and Deductions

28} Other Income

3Q| Nonutilty Operating Income

31 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work {415)

32| (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Joh. & Contract Work (416)

33| Revenues From Nonutility Ogerations {(417)

34| {Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations {417.1)

35| Naonoperating Rental Income (418)

36| Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1}

119

37| Interest and Qividend Income {418}

735

381 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (418.1)

-3,423

33| Miscellanepus Nonoperating Income (421}

8103

7,795

40} Gain cn Disposition of Property (421.1)

41| TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40)

42| Other Income Deductions

43| Loss on Disposition of Praperty (421.2}

8118

>

4| Miscellaneous Amortization (425)

340

45| Miscellaneous Income Deductions {(426.1-426.5)

340

-37.,563

133,077

48| TOTAL Other Income Deducticns (Total of lines 43 thru 45)

47| Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions

48| Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2)

262-263

-37,553

133,077

49| income Taxes-Federal (409.2)

252-263

S0[income Taxes-Other (40%.2)

262-263

51| Pravision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2)

234, 272277

52| (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2)

234, 272277

53} Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net {411.5)

541 (Less) Investment Tax Credi's {420}

55| TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduct. {Total of 48 thru 54)

56| Met Other income and Deductions (Enter Total knes 41, 46, 55)

57! Imarest Charges

38| interest on Long-Term Debt (427)

45,671

-117.719

21 Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense {428)

R
80! Amortizaticn of Loss on Reaguired Debt (428.1}

&1 (Less) Amart. of Premium on Debt-Credit {429}

62! (_ess) Amorizaticn of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (425.1)

63| Irterest on Debt to Assec. Companias (430}

340

1,167,802

1,0851%7

&4| Other Interest Expense (431}

340

63 (Less} Alowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432}

55] Net .nterest Charges (Enter Total of lines 58 thru 65)

1,167,852

1,.085127

67| Inceme Bafore Extracrdinary irems {Total of lines 27, 56 and B&)

68| Sxiraorzinary ltems

e

69| Exraocrdinay Incoms {434)

-2,138 558

-1,145,822

7,098,330

70[{Less) Extraordinary Oeductions {435)

1| Met Extracrdinary ltems (Enter Total of line 63 less ling 70}

72| income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3)

262-283

73| Extraordinary ltems After Taxes (Enter Total of line 71 less line 72)

74| Net Income (Enter Total of lines 67 and 73)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repart
(4} An Original (Mo, Da, ¥T) Dec. 31 2003

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation @ A Resubmission 05/14/2004

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed
subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b}

3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings.

4, List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the cpening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

8. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation ar appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockhelders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Line Contra Primary Amcunt
MNa. Item A ccounhf.ffected
)

{a)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)

Balance-Beginning of Year

:
2| Charges

3| Adjusiments to Retained Eamings (Account 439)
4

Met changes to restate financiai reporting books to regutatory books 2,170,180

TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) 2,170,180

15] TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings {Acct. 439)
16| Batance Trarsferred from income {Account 433 less Account 418.1) -2,135,658
17| Appropriztions of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436} T ;

{22/ TOTAL Agcrepriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)
I 23| Dividercs Deciared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)

[
PN

e
[&])

[
(o1}

MY |

ro

L] ‘lj) | =d

TOTAL Divdends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437}
; Devidends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)

[ 36| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438} |
! 37| Transfers from Acct 218.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Eamings |
38! Bzlance - =nd of Year (Tetal 1.9,15,15,22,29,36,37} -7.221,672

tAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARMINGS (Account 215) i

=t
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Name of Respandent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
) ] . (1} An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) c 3 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation (2) A Resubmission 05/14/2004 Dec. 31,

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARMNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed
subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded {Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive}. Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series aof capital stock.

§. Shoaw separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123,

Line Contra Frimary Amount
No. item lAccount Affected

{a) by (<)

3%

40

41

42

43

45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings {Account 215}

APPROP. RETAINED EARMNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal {Account 215.1)

46| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acet, 2151}

47| TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings {Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,48)

48| TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 216) (Tatal 38, 47) -7.221,672
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS {Account 216.13

49 Balarce-Beginning of Year {Debit or Credit)

90| Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1}

51| {Less} Dividends Received {Debit)

52

53| Balance-Erd of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52)

|
|
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Mame of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
{1} An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr} Dec. 31 2003

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corparaticn (2} L—_[A Resubmission 051412004

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

i. Ifthe notes to the cash flow staterment in the respondents annual stockholders report are applicable 1o this statement, such notes should be included
in page 122-123. Information about non-cash investing and financing activities should be pravided on Page 122-123. Provide also on pages 122-123 g
reccnciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year” with related amounts on the balance sheet.

2. Under "Other” specify significant amounts and group others.

3. Operating Activities - Cther: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and lusses pertaining ' investing and fingncing
activities shouid be reported in those activities. Show on Page 122-123 the amount of interest paid {net of amounts capitalized) and income taxes paid.

Line Cescription (See Instruction No. 5 Tor Explanation of Ccdes) Amounts
No. (a) ) (k)
1| Net Cash Flow from Cperating Activities: R SR
2 | Net income -2,138,658
3 | Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: e T N S
4 | Depraciation and Depletion 1.569.138 ]
5| Amortzation of
8
7
8 Defered income Taxes (Met) 82,263
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net)
10! Net {Inzrease) Decrease in Receivahles -25,006
11| Met (Increase) Decrease in Inventory -58,281
12| Met (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory 30,0C0
13 | Net Increase (Decrease} in Payables and Accrued Expenses -1,880,859
14 | Net ['ncrease} Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets
15 [ Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities -2.347
16 | {Less) Al.owance for Other Funds Used During Construction
17 | (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
18 | Other {provide details in footnete): Al other changes B42 156
18
20
21
22| Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Operating Activities {Total 2 thru 21) -1.779 684
23
24 | Cash Fiows from Investment Activities:
25| Construction and Acguisition of Plant {inciuding fand):
28 | Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel} -21,574
27 | Gross Add'tions 1o Muclear Fue! ‘
28 | Gross Additions to Commen Utility Plant
29 [ Gross Additions to Nenutlity Plant
20 | {Less) Al'owarce for Qther Furds Used During Construction
31 | Gther (provide details in footnote):
3z
EXH
34 | Cash Qutficws for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) -81,574
35 :
26 [ Acquisticn of Other Noncurrent Assets (g)
37 | Procgecs from Disposzl of Noncurrent Assets (d)
a8
39 Invessmants in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
20| Ceatrbuticns and Advances from Assec. and Subsidiary Companies
41| Dispesiter of lnvestmen:s in (and Advances to)
42 | Associgtes and Subsidiary Comparies
434
44 ‘ Purchzse of Investment Securities (a]
45 lProceeds fram Sales of Investment Securities {a)
|
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report

i ) ) {1 An Qriginal (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation 2) A Resubrmission 05/14/2004 Dec. 31, 2003

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

4. investing Activities include at Other (line 31} net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities
assumed on pages 122-123. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of Leases canitalized per US of A General Instruction 20 instead
provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of Leases capitalized with the plant cost on pages 122-123.

5. Codes used:

(@) Net proceeds or payments. (c) Include commercial paper.

(o) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt. {d) Identify separately such items as investments, fixed assets, intangibies, etc.
6. Enter on pages 122-123 clarifications and explanations.

Line Descoption (See Instruction No. 5 Tor Explanation of Codes) Amaunts
Mo,

(a) (b)

46 | Loars Made or Purchased

47 | Coilzecions on Loans

48

49 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivabies

50| Met (Increase ) Decrease in Inventory

51| Met {Ircrease) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52 | Net increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53 | Other (provide details in foctnote):

54

35

56 | Net Cash Provided by {(Used in) Investing Activities

37 | Total of lines 34 thru 55)

58

59 | Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

80 | Proceeds from Issuance of:

&1 | Long-Term Debt {b)

82 | Prefarred Stock

&3 | Common Stock

&4 | Other (provide details in footnote):

Intar Company Debt 1,865,432 |

S | Netl Increase in Short-Term Debt {c)

&7 | Cther (provide cetaiis in footnote):

70 | Cash Provided by Qutside Scurces (Total 81 thru 63) 1,865,432

72 | Payrants for Retirement of:

73 | Long-term Debt {b)

74 { Preferrad Stock

y Common Stock

t Other [provide details in foctnote):

~¢
- (]

73 | Met Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)

80 | Drvidends cn Preferred Stock

Dividends on Commen Stock

Net Casn Provided by {Jsed in) Financing Activities

e
az
B2 | {Total of lines 73 thru B81)
84

8% | Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

82 | (Total of lines 22,57 and 83) -5,526
87 i
88, Cash and Cash Equivalents at Begirning of Year 14,033
ag |

S0 | Casr and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 8,207 |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 124




Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report Year of Repor
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corparation (1} [® An Original Dec. 31, 2003
(2) O] A Resubmission 05/14/2004

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars {details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
an curmulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the orgin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of .
disposition contemplated, giving references to Carmmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof. :
4, Where Accounts 189, Unamaortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment givan these items. See General instruction 17 of the Unifarm System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent Tir;is Re irt IS il (Dr.,?te Sf R$;:)on Year of Report 1
. ) . { n Qrigina o, Da, Y1 Dec. 34 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporatiaon (2) DA Resubmission D5(14/2004 -3,

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1. Report in columns (b} (c) and (e} the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.
2. Repert in columns (fy and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.

3. For each categery of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges”, repert the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnots,

Line Item Unrealized Gains and Minimum Pension Foreign Currency Other
. Losses on Available- Liability adjustment Hedges Adjustrents
Mo. .
for-Sale Securities {net amount)
(a) (2} (<) {d) (e)

-

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Preceeding Year

2| Preceding yr. Reclassification from Account
219 Net Income

3| Preceding Year Changes in Fair Value

4 Total (lines 2 and 3)

5| Balance of Account 219 at End of
Preceding Yr/Beginning of Current ¥r

&| Current Year Reclassification From Account
219 to Net Income

7| Current Year Changes in Fair Value

8| Total {lines 8 and 7}

9| Balance of Account 218 at End of Current
Year

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW 06-02) Pane 122a



Name of Respondent This Report lé il Pﬁte Bf R$pnrt Year of Report
. . . [1J A rgina 0, Ua, I'J Dec. 34 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation (2) [JA Resubmission 05/14/2004 e

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

Other Cash Flow Cther Cash Flow Totals for each Net Income (Carried | Total
Line Hedges Hedges category of items Forward from Comprekensive
Ne. [Specify] [Spacify] recorded in Page 117, Line 72) Income
Account 219

0] (g} {h)

D]~ || ] ] ] =
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report Year of Raport
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation =~ An Orlglnaf . (Mo, Da, ) Dec. 31, 2003
{2) DA Resubmission 05/14/2004 —
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Line Classification Total Electric
No. @ b) (=)

1 [Utiiity Plant

2{In Service

3|Piant in Service (Classified} 41,761,203

4| Property Under Capital Leases

5|Plant Purchased or Sold

6| Completed Construction not Classified i

7 | Experimental Plant Unclassified

8| Total {3 thru 7) 41,761,203

9| Leased to Others
10| Held for Future Use

11| Construction Work in Progress 91,574
12| Acquisition Adjustments 5,535,626
13| Total Utility Plant {8 thru 12} 47,358,303
14| Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl 35,561,389
15| Net Utility Plant (13 less 14) 11,826,314
16| Detait of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl .

171 1In Service:

18| Depraciation 35,561,582
159, Amort & Depl of Producing Mat Gas Land/Land Right '
20| Amert of Uncerground Storage Land/Land Rights

21| Amert of Other Utility Plant

! 22|Total In Service (18 thru 21} 35,561,98%
23| Leasad to Others
24 | Depreciation

25| Amortization and Depletion

26| Total Leased fo Others {24 & 25]
27 | Held for Future Use

28| Depreciation

29| Amortization

30| Total Meld for Future Use {28 & 29)

31 |Azanconment of Leases (Matural Gas)
32| Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj
SSFTota! Aczum Prov {equals 14} (22,26,30,31.32} 35,561,859
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Name of Respondent '({Ih]is Re ‘oqrt I.:sJ o tE:;ate Bf R\?p;ort Year of Report
. . n QOrigina Mg, Da, Yr
igen- Dec. 31, 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corparation (2) A Resubmission 05/14/2004 a1,

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Gas

(d)

Other {(Spacify]
Steam

(&)

Other {Specify)

Cther (Specify}

(5).

Common

<hy

Line
Mo,

]
41,761,203 3
4
5
6
7;
41,761,203 5
5

10

91574 P
5,535,526 12
47.388.303 13
35,561,089 14
11,826,314 15

35,561,989

35,561,989

33,561,989

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Narme of Respondent '[l'1h]is Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report

. . , An Original (Mo, Da, ¥1)
- Dec. 31, 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corparation 2) DA Resubmission 05/14/2004 _<Wa

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Account 12¢.1 through 120.6 and 157)
1. Report below the costs incurred for nuclear fuel materials in process of fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in cooling; owned by the
respondent.

2. If the nuclear fuel stock is obtained under leasing arrangements, attach a statement showing the amaount of nuclear fuel leased, the
quantity used and quantity on hand, and the costs incurred under such leasing arrangements.

Line Description of itern  Balance Changes during Year
No. Beginning of Year FAdditons

{a) (b} (c
Muclear Fuelin process of Refinement, Conv, Enrichment & Fab {120.1}

Fabrication

Nuclear Malerials

Allowance for Funds Used during Construction

(Cther Overhead Construction Costs, provide details in feotnote)
SUBTOTAL {Total 2 thru §)

Muclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies

In Stock {(120.2)

S| In Reactor (120.3)

10 SUBTOTAL (Totai 8 & 5)

11| Spent Nuciear Fuel (120.4)

12| Muclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6)

13| (Less} Accum Prov for Amortization of Nuclear Fuel Assem (120.5)
14| TOTAL Nuclear Fuel Stock (Total 6, 10, 11, 12, less 13)

15| Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in line 8

O~ mfh| | R -

16| Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in line 11

17| Est Net Salvage Value of Nudear Materials in Chemical Processing
18| Nuclear Materials held for Sale {157}
19 Uranium

20[ Plutoniurm

21| Other (provide details in footnote):
22| TOTAL Nuclear Materials held for Sale (Total 13, 20, and 21)
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MName of Respondent EI'1hJis Report I(sj il ?ate Sf R$p}ort Year of Report
! . ) An Qriginal nMo, Da, Yr
- Dec. 31, 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation ) DA Resubmission 05/14/2004 °c —_—

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS {Account 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)

Changes during Year Balance Line
Amor(tﬁauon Uther Reductions {E)xplain in a foctnote) End ?rf)‘fear N,

@ N || | R
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ry
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-
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—
[
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Year of Report
) ) c ) {1} An Criginal (Mo, Da, ¥r) Dec. 31 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation 2) [:l A Resubmission 05/14/2004 -3,

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 104, 102, 103 and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service acoording to the prescribed accounts.

2. In adeition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold:
Account 103, Expenmental Electric Plant Undlassified; and Account 108, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.
3. Include in column {c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.
4. For revisions to the amount of initia! asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases in calumn {c) additions and
reductions in column {(e) adjustments.
5. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such ascounts.
8. Classify Account 108 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c]). Alsoto be included
in column (c} are ertries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has 2 significart amount
of plant retrements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column () a tentative distribution of such
retirernants, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include alsa in column (d) |

Lina
No.

Account

(a

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT

(301} Qrganization

 Balance
Beginning of Year

{b)

Add:tiens
{c)

(302) Franchises angd Consents

(303) Miscellanecus Intangible Plant

TOTAL Intangibie Plant {Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4}

2. PRODUCTION PLANT

A. Steam Production Plant

{310) Land and Land Rights

449 409

|~ Rl ] =

(311} Stryctures and Improvements

4,358,202

—
(=]

(312} Boiter Plant Equipment

18,425,308

-
-

{313} Engines and Engine-Driven Generators

-
)

(314) Turbogeneratar Units

2,580,267

Y
(%)

(315) Accessory Electric Equipment

887 342

—
=

(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

214,731

—
[4)]

(317) Asset Retirernent Costs for Steam Praduction

16

TOTAL Steam Producticn Plant (Enter Total of fines 8 thru 15)

17

B. Nuclear Preducticn Plant

15

(32¢) Land &nd Land Rights

26,615,259

T

(321) Structures and Improverments

[322) Reactor Plant Equipment

[
—

(323) Turbogenarator Units

[324) Accessory Electric cquipment

{325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

{326) Assat Relirement Costs for Nuclear Production

TOTAL Nucear Procduction Plant {Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24}

C. Hydrautic Procuction Plant

(330) Land and Land Rights

{331) Surictures and Imzrovements

(332} Reserveirs, Dams, and Waterways

1(333) Watar Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

[334) Accesscory Electric Equipment

[(335) Misc. Power PLznt Equipment

(33€) Roads, Railrcads. zand Bridges

1 |{337]1 Asset Retremer: Costs for Hydraulic Production

TOTAL Hydrauwlic Produstion Plant (Enter Tetal of lines 27 thru 34)

ID. Other Producton Plant

"{320) LarZ and Land Rights

(1341} Sructuras and Imzrovements

1(342) Fue Roizers, Procucts, and Accessories

(343) Prime Movars

[343) Generatcrs

| 12

|124%) Accessary Electrc Equipment

| 43

(346; Misz. Power Plant Equipment
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Name of Respondent

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report Is:

(1) An Qriginal
) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

05/14/2004

Year of Report

Dec. 34, 2003

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 1G6) (Continued)

Line
No.

Account

(a}

_Balance
Heginning of Year

{b)

Additions

{c}

44

(347) Asset Retirement Costs for Other Production

45

TOTAL Other Prod. Plant {Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44)

45

TOTAL Pred. Plant {(Enter Total of lines 18, 25, 35, and 45)

47

3. TRANSMISSION PLANT

43

{3501 Land and Lang Rights

28,615,259

49

(352) Structures and Improvements

a0

{353) Station Equipment

51

{354) Towers and Fixtures

52

(355) Poles and Fixtures

a3

(356} Overhead Conductors and Devices

54

(357} Underground Conduit

53

(358} Underground Conductors and Devices

86

(359) Roads and Trails

57

(359.1) Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant

58

TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 48 thru 57)

St

4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT

60

(360) Land and Land Rights

61

(361} Structures and Improvemeants

88,472

62

{362) Station Equipment

415,756

63

(363} Storage Battery Equipment

64

(364} Poles, Towers, and Fixtures

65

(365} Overhead Conductors and Devices

66

(366 Underground Conduit

11,348,480

67

{367} Uncerground Conductars and Devices

68

(368} Line Transformers

69

(369} Services

7a

(370} Meters

1,668,428

71

(371} Installations on Custoemer Premises

72

(372} Leased Property on Customer Premises

(373} Street Lighting and Signal Systemns

(374} Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant

TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines GG thru 74}

5. GENERAL PLANT

{388) Land and Land Rights

13,522,136

{390) Structures and Improvements

(381) Cffice Fumiture and Eguipment

516,862

{392) Transzortation Equipment

138.188

{393) Stores Equipment

{394) Toals, Shop and Garage Equipmeant

12517

{393) Labaratory Equipment

(396) Power Operated Equipment

851

(307 Communication Equipment

(398} Miscellanecus Equipment

35,780

LBG}

3]
<

SUITOTAL (Enter Total of lines T7 thru 86)

704327

[=]
5]

(358) Orher Tangibla Property

o
[is)

(3881} Asset Retirement Costs for General Plant

)

TOTAL Genera! Plant [Enter Total of lines 87, 88 and 89)

704,327

s

TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106}

42,841,722

{102) E'ectric Plant Purchased (See Insir. 8)

[ A NIsHINIsN M)

2] 3

{Less) {102) Electric Plant Sold (See Insir, B}

[ia)
F=3

[123) Experimental Piant Unclassified

il
o

TOTAL Eiectric Plant in Senvce (Enter Total of lines 91 thru 94)

42841722

FERC FORM NC. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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Name of Respondent This Report ls: Date of Report Year of Report
) " City E c i ) An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r} Dec. 31 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation {2) [TJA Resubmission 05/14/2004 i ———

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

distrizutions of these tentative classifications in columns (c} and {d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these
amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will aveid sefious omissions of the reported amount of
respondent’s plant actually in service at end of year,

7. Bhow in column {f) reclassifications or transfers within ulility plant accounts. Include also in column {f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amecunts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (&) the amounts with resgect to accumulated
provision for depreciation, acquistion adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or eredits distributed In column (i to primary
account classifications.

8. For Account 359, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.

9. For gach emount comprising the reportad balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or scid, name of vendar or purchase,
anc date of transaction. If proposed joumal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform Systern of Accounts, give also date

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Salance a: Line

Eadofy
- I - S I e No.

@~ m| | WK =

449,409

23,902 -3,170 4,326,130

[F=

-88.612 19,326,696

—
]

-y
—_

2,580,267

Y
%]

-2,953 884,389

-
[#%)

-
o

814,731

Y
L]

H

—
[

28,802 -104,735 28,481,622

—
-

oy

_a
=]

™
i

[A¥]

»
r

23

[£5)
[s7]

[F5  %)

(%]
Ly o =4

g
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iy
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Mame of Respondent

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Repart 1s:
1) An Original

(2} DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

05/14/2004

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 1086) (Continued)

Retirements -
(d)

Adjustments
(e

Transfers

Balance at
End of Year
g}

Line

28,902

-104,735

258,481 622

88,472

415,756

667,231

10,681,245

-8,872

1,860,555

4
&

-676,104

12,845,032

NI
FTEEE

~l
=]

-~
o

268,977

-1,801

246,084

-3
W

138,168

12,517

o B R B

o0

35,780/

a0
iy

268,977

1,801

4335491

=]
-1

1

]
| o

[n3]

268,977

-1,801

433,543

[

297,875

-782.540

41,751,203

[Fal &N Eig]

I

18]
[

£

297,873

~782,640

41,751,203

[ia)
th
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Name of Respondent
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report Is:

An Qriginal
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

05/14/2004

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS ({Account 104}

Ling . MName of,Lesdsee
{Designate associated com

anies
No. with a dUUFI(]E asteriskf
E

Descripticn of

FProperty Leased
)

Commission
Autho(rl)zatlan
c

Expiration
Date of Balance at
Lease Eng of Year

(d) (2)

NiA

N/A

/A,

MN/A

Wi | D] ] W] R -

—_
[=]

-
—_

-
P

-
(]

-
=

—_
(5]

—_
[=})

—
o]

—
[as]

—a
w

[
(=)

n

2
[§¥]

18]
(]

t
{

47, TOTAL
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Mame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1 An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation (2) A Resubmission 05/14/2004 Des. 31, 2003

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE {Account 105}

1. Report separately each property hetd for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held
for future use.

2. For property having an originat cust of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in cofumn (2), in additicn to
other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the ardginal cost was transferred to Account 105.

Line Description and Lecation Date Oncr‘]mally Included| Date Expected tc be used Balance at
No. Of P{roﬁ:edy in T(gs} Account in Ut&ht]y Service Eng (odf]‘r’ear
a C

Land and Rights:

NIA T NA  NA |

21| Cther Property:

40}
41
42
43
344
43
46

|
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Mame of Respondent
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2} DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥n)

05/14/2004

Year of Repon
Dec. 31, 2003

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC {Acccunt 167}

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107}

2. Show itens relating to “research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, ang Demonstrating {see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $108,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line
MNo.

Description of Project

{a)

Construction work in progress -
Electric (Account 107)
{b]

New Customer - Service to Downtown Library

70.850

Computer Software - New Billing System and Operating Sytem Upgrade

20614

Slo|loafe|w|a]lon| &|w|w] o

- | =

al =
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[
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30

- -

43

TOTAL

51,574
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Name of Respondent Lh}is Re iré Ia i (Dh?te Bf R$p)ort Year of Report
. ) . rigina o, Da, YT,
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation (2) [T]A Resubmission 0511412004 Dec.31, 2009

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT {Agcount 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column (c), and that reported for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform Systern of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recarded
andfor classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional
classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or simitar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Lire TEm Tgtal Elecérlc Planiin Efecinc Plant Held ETeckric Plant
No (c+d+e) ervice for Future Use Leased to Others
' {a) (b} {c} {c} (2)
1| Balance Beginning of Year 35,255,362 35,255,362
2| Depraciation Provisions for Year, Chargad to Sl g | )
3| (402) Depreciation Expense
4| (403.1} Depreciation Expense for Asset 1,568,138 1,569,138

Retirement Costs
(413} Exp. of Elec. Plt. Leas. fo Others

Transportation Expenses-Clearing

Other Accounts (Specify, details in footnote):

5
&
T| Oiher Clearing Accounts
&
g

10| TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of 1568138 1.569,138
lines 3 thru 9)

11; Net Charges far Plant Retired: i
12; Bock Cost of Plant Retired 297,879 297,879

13| Cost of Remova!

14| Salvage (Credit}

15 TOTAC Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total 297,879 297,879
of lines 12 thru 14}
18| Other Debit or Cr. Items (Descrbe, details in -964,632 -964 632 :
footncte): !
17

18 Book Cost or Asset Retirement Costs Retired

19| Bzlance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1, 35,561,888 35,561,985 |
1C, 13,14, and 18)

Section B. Balances at End of Year According te Functional Classification \
20( Steam Praduction i

21| Nuclear Production

22} Hivdrauic Production-Conventional

23, Hyd-aulic Praducticn-Pumped Storage

24] Other Production

251 Transmissicn

26] Distribution
27| General

| 28| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 27) ‘
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Name cf Respondent H;is Re irt 18: | Date of Rgp}ort Year of Report
. . . n Qrigina {Mo, Da, ¥t
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation (2) DA Resubmission 05/14/2004 Dec. 31, 2003

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES {Account 123.1}

1. Report below investments in Acoounts 123.1, investments in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and List there under the information called for below. Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in
calumns {e}.(.(g} and (h)

(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security cwned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity and interest rata.

(0) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to
cumrent settlement. With respect to each advanca show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance, maturity
date, anc specifying whether note is a renewal.

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary eamings since acguisition. The TOTAL in column (e} should equal the amount entered for
Account 418.1.

Line Description of Investment Date Acquired Date Of Amcunt of [nvestment at
MNe. Maturity Beginning of Year
{a) fo) ) id)

MNiA /A, MiA

| ~Nfon|n| | | K] =

42 |Ena: Cost of Account 122.1 5 6| TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. . . (1 An Criginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Caorporation (29 |:| A Resubmission 05/14/2004 Dec. 31, 2003

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES {Account 123.1) (Continued)

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state the name of pledgee
and pumpose of the pledge.

5. If Commissicn approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commissicn,
date of authorizaticn, and case or docket number.

6. Report column {f) interest and dividend revenues form investments, including such revenues form securities disposed of during the year.

7. In column {h) report for each investment dispesed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment (or
the other amount at which carried in the books of account if difference from cost) and the selling price therzof, not including interest adjustment includibie
in cotumn ().

8. Report on Line 42, column [a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1

Equity In Subsidiany Revenues for Year Amaunt of Investment at Gain or Loss from Investment

Line
Earnings of Year End of Year Disposed of
% (0 & i

Na.

Co| ~| || || | =
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—
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Mame of Respandent

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corperation

This Report Is:
h An Originat
{2) D A Resubmission

Date of Repart
(Mo, Da, YT)

05/14/2004

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2003

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, repbrt the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated in column {a:
estimates of amounts by function are acceptable, In column (d), designate the department or departments which use the class of matenial,

2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the
various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected detited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense
clearing, if applicable.

Line
MNo.

Account

(a)

Balance
Beginning of Year

{b}

Balance
End of Year

{c}

Depariment or
Departments which
Use Ma'erial
{d)

Fue! Stock {Account 151)

254,930

291978

STEAM

Fuel Siock Expenses Undistibuted {Account 152)

Residuals and Extracted Products {Account 153)

Flant Materizls and Operating Supplies (Account 154)

Assigned to - Construction {Estimated)

Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance

Producton Plant (Estimated}

856,805

823,573

STEAM

Transmission Plant (Estimated)

ol | ~N|m || &R~

Distribution Plant (Estimated)

—
[ o)

Assigred to - Gther (provide details in footnote)

-
—_

TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10)

B5G,805

823,573

STEAM

—_
)

Merchandise (Account 155}

-
w

Gther Materials and Supplies (Account 156)

4
B

Muclear Materials Held for Szle {Account 157) (Not
applic to Gas Util)

15

Stores Expense Undistributed {Account 163)

16

17

18

19

20

TOTAL Materals and Suppiies (Per Balance Sheet)

1,111,735

1,115,551

STEAM

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98)
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Name of Respondent
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Repeort Is:
(1) An Qriginal

(2} EA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

05142004

Year of Repart
Dec. 31, 2003

.

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

1. Report below the particulars (details} called for conceming allowances.
2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.
4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first efigible for use: the current year's allowances in columns {b)-{c),
ailowances for the three succeeding years in columns {d)-(i}, starting with the following year, and allowances far the remaining
succeeding years in columns (j}-(k).
5. Repart on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued aflowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.

Line Allowances Inventory Current Year 2004
No. {Account 158.1) No. Amt. Nc. Amit.
(a) (k) (<) {dy le)
1| Balance-Beginning of Year

2

3 | Acquired During Year;

4| Issued (Less Withheld Allow)

5| Retumned by EPA

)

7

& | Purchases/Transfers;

8 !
10 |
1
12
13
14
15| Tota!

16
17 | Relinquished During Year:
18| Charges to Account 509
15| Other:
20
21 | Cost of Sales/Transfers:
22
23
24
25
26
27
28| Tota;
I 29| Balance-End of Year
Klo]
31| Sales:
12 | Net Szles Proceeds(Assoc. Col)
33 | het Sales Proceeds (Other)
34 | Gains
3% | Losses
Allowances Withheld (Acct 158.2)
38| Balarce-Beginning of Year
371 Add: Withheld by EPA
38| Deduct: Returned by EPA
39§ Cost of Sales
40| Balance-Enc of Year
45
42| Sales:
43| Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co) ]
441 Net Saies Proceeds (Other) i ! i
45| Gains I ! 1

4G E Losses

|

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95}
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tame of Respondent mis Re %rt Ié: D?te Sf R$p0rt Year of Report
. . . n Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Trigen-Kansgas City Energy Corporation (2) []A Resubmission 051412004 Dec. 31, 2003
Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Centinued)

6. Report on Lines S allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report en Lines
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gainsflosses resulting fram the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld allowances.
7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendorsitransferors of allowances acquire and identify associated eompanies (See "associated
company” under "Definitions” in the Uniform System of Accounts).
8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies.

9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and salesfransfers.

10. Reporton Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

2003

2006

Future Years

Totals

Nc.
(f)

Amt.
(q

No.

in)

Amt.
1]

Mo.
(i

Amt.
tk)

NG.

)

Amt,
()
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Mame of Respondent T1his Re irt Ia:_ inal Date of Report Year of Report
. _ _ (1) n Origina (Mo, Da, ¥T) 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation @ A Resubmission 05114/2004 Dec. 31,

EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)

Line Description of Extraoedinary Loss

MNa. (Ingluge'in the description the date of
Commission Authorization to use Acc 152.1
and period of amertization (me, yr to mo, yr}.]

{a)

Total
Amount
of Loss

(b}

Losses
Recogniged
During Year

{c)

WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR

Balance at

Account
Charged

{d)

Amount
(e}

End of Year
H

N/A

RN (Y
S yalp| |~ dm | W] R

—
o+

-
[

—_
F-9

—_
(8]

-
[a)]
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[=3]

-
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20| TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report is:
{1 An Originat

{2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

05/14/2004

Year of Repart
Dec. 31, 2003

UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2}

Line
No.

Description of Unracovered Piant
and Regulaiory Study Costs [Include
in the description of costs, the date of
Commission Authorization to use Acc 182.2
and period of amortization (mo, yr to mo, yr))]
(a)

Total
Amount
of Charges

{b)

RCOSB' d
ecognise
Dur?r?g Year

{<)

WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR Balance at

Accaunt
Charged

{d)

Amount

{&)

End of Year

{fl

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

23

29

30

3

32

33

34

33

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

45

46

47

48

449

TOTAL

FERC FORM HO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent ?1h)is Re gr’g IES) il Prﬁte Bf R‘%piort Year of Report
i ] . rigina @, La, Y1 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation @ E]A Resubmission 05/14/2004 Dec. 31,

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets which are created through the rate making actions
of regulatery agencies {and not includable in other accounts)

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)

3. Miner items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or amounts fess than $59,000, whichever is less) may be grouped
by classes.

Line Description and Purpose of Debits CREDITS Balance at

Mo, Qther Regulatory Assets Account Amount End of Year
Charged

fa} : {b) fc) {d) (e)

NiA

Nl || R —

[
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Name of Bespondent
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report |s:

{1} An Original
(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Ma, Da, Y1}

05/14/2G04

Year of Report 1
Dec. 31, 2003

MISCELLANEQUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Account 186)

classes.

1. Report below the particulars (details} called for concemning miscellaneous deferred dehits.
2. Far any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor item {1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by

Line Description of Miscellansous
ND. Deferred Debits

(@

Balance at
Beginning of Year

{b}

Debits

CREDITS

Baiance at

Accouni
Char%ed
(d

Amount

(e

End of Year
(1

IN/A

Q@ |~ opon | |w|M =
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25

47 |Misc. Work in Progress

I Defered Regufatcry Comnt.

4
8 Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)

| 49 [ TGQTAL
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MName of Respondent H‘iis Re irt !S ol ?N?te Bf R$p}ort Year of Report
o _ ) n Origina e, Da, ¥r Dec. 31 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Emergy Corporation 2) DA Resubmissian 05/14/2004 Lo,

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES {Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes.
2. At Gther (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line Description and Location Balance of Begining Balance at End
No of Year of Year
(a) () ()
1| Electric : e )
2! Deferred Income Tax
3
4
5
&
T} Other
8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7}
9 Gas
10
11
12
13
14
15| Cther
16| TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thry 15
17| Other {Specify)
18| TOTAL (Acct 1490) (Total of lines 8, 15 and 17)

MNotes
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Mame of Respondent

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report |s:
{1) An Qriginal

{2y |:| A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Me, Da, Yr)

05/14/2004

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

CAPITAL STOCKS {Account 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details} called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting
requirement outlined in column {a) is available fram the SEC 10-K Repaort Form filing, a specific reference to report form (i.e., year and
company titte) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

Line
No.

Class and Series of Stock and
Name of Stock Serles

(@)

Mumber of shares
Authorized by Charter

(b}

Par or Stated
Value per share

(<}

Czall Price at
End of Year

{c)

NIA

m|~N|m|on| =K

w | | w
[AY IS It

'

1l
&
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Name of Respondent

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) An Qriginal

(2) DA Resubmissicn

Date of Report Year of Report

{Mo, Da, Yr} Dec.31, 2003
05/14/2004 —

CAPITAL STOCKS {Account 201 and 204) {Continued)

nan-cumulative.

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatary commission
which have not yet been issued.
4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally cutstanding at end of year.
Give particulars (details) in column (a} of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, ar stock in sinking and other funds which
is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purpases of pledge.

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET
{Total amount outstanding without reduction

for amounts heid by respondent)

HELD 8Y RESPONDENT

AS REACQUIRED STOCK {Account 217)

IN SINKIMG AND OTHER FUNDS

Shares
e

Amount
i

Shares Cost
(g) {h)

Shares Amount
(i} i)

Line
Na.

Lol IR o) I NG I SN IS O LN Y

w

ry
[ ]

-
—

-
ta

ury
()

-
=

oy
(5]

Y
[2)]

a
-~

oy
(=)

s
[Fa)

[
=)

[
iy

]
3%

[
(o4

-3
e

~
h

[
(=23

ra
]

)
=]

-
(=)

[
=

[9%)
iy

Lad | L3
[ S

o | L
=

h

FERC FORM NQ. 1 {(ED. 12-88}

Paae 2351



Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
. E c i (1} An Original {Mo, Da, Y1) Dec.31 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corparaticon 2} D A Resubmission 05142004 .3,

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts. Provide a
subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, Page 112. Add more
cafumns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting such
change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders {(Account 208)-State amount and give brief explanation of the origin and purpose of each denation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated value of Capital Stock (Account 209): State amount and give brief explanation of the capital change which gave rise 1o
amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock {Account 210): Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balanze at end
of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which related.

(d} Miscellanecus Paid-in Capital (Acgount 211)-Classify amounts included in this account according to cagtions which, together with brief explanaions,
disclase the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts,

Line Ttlam Amount
s, & 5

Misc Paid-In-Captial 7,906,210

Intial investment by Trigen Energy Corporation to

acquire steam plant and distribution assets from Kansas City Power

& Light in March, 1990.

Reclass merger goodwill to other paid in capital, entry fo acet. 211 -3,017.437

Ol N & W] —

TOTAL 4,888,773
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report Year of Report
Tri K Citv E c i M An Criginal {Mo, Da, YT} Dec, 31 2003
rigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation (2) [ JA Resubmission 05/14/2004 P

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214}

1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock.
2. Ifany change occurred during the year in the balance in respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving particulars
{details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the account charged.

Line

=
]

Class and Series of Stock
(a)

Balance at End of Year

MNiA
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
. K Citv E c i N An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1) Des. 31 2007
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation (2) []A Resubmission 05/14/2004 o

LONG-TERM DEBT {Account 221, 222, 223 and 224}

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) cancerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt,

2. In column {a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (&) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts, Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column {a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. Forreceivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificatas were
issued.

8. In column {b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column {c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt ariginally issued.
8. For column {c} the total expenses should be listed first far each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount,
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P} or (D). The expenses, premium ar discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars {details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium ar discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment ather than as
specified by the Uniform Systermn of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Onligation, Coupan Rate Principal Amount Total expenss,
Ne. {For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium ¢r Discount

{a) {b) ic)

Allowance in open account from Trigen Energy Corporation
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Mame of Respendent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. Ka City E o i 1) An QOriginal (Mo, Da, ¥T) Dee. 31 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation {2) [JA Resubmission 05/14/2004 e =

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) {Continued)

10. Identify separate Undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amartization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.

12. In a footnate, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show far each company: {a) principal advanced during year, {b) interest added to principal amount, and {c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission autharization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote,

15. Ifinterest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired befare end of year, include such interest
expense in column {i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

16. Give pariculars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

Lina
No.

Outsiandin
Date of AMORTIZATION PERIOD {Total amount outstanging without interest for Year

Date To reductien for amounts held by Amount
respondent oun
PR e ()

Nominal Date
of lssue Maturity Date Fram
(d) (e} {f) (o)

March 1990 18,711,789

W~ || =W =

i)

-
=
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[§8]

131
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15,
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o) | Ly e

)

18,711,788 33
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Name

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

of Respondent This Report |s:
{1 An Original
{2) []A Resubmission

Date of Repart
(Mo, Da, Yn)

05/14/2004

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruais and show
computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for
the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of sach reconciling amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax retumn, reconcile reported net income with taxable net ircome as f a
separate retum were 1o be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of group
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consclidated tax among the group membeers.

3. A substitute page, designed o meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the regLirements of
the above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footncte.

Line
No.

Farticulars {Details)
(a)

Amcunt
(o)

Met Income for the Year {Page 117)

[Taxable Income Mot Reported on Books

i~ | M| &[] =

Deducticns Recorded on Books Mot Deducted for Return

™

12

13

14

Income Recorded on Books Mot Inciuded in Return

15

15

17

18

18

Deduciions on Return Mot Charged Against Book Income

Federa! Tax Net Income

Show Computaticn of Tax:

30
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Name of Respondent
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report Is:
4)) An Original
() A Resubmission

Date of Report

{Mg, Da, Y1}
05/14/2004

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the eggregete of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertaired.

1. Give particulars {details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts ang show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during
the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. tf the
actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the armounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, {net charged to prapaid or accrued taxes.}
Enter the ameunts in both columns {d) and (). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column {(d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged o operations and other accounts through (2} accruals credited to taxes accrued,
[bamounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and {¢) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts ather

Line Kind of Tax

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

dXt5

Taxes :
Ne. (See instruction 5) Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes G a;%%d gilﬁg F'::Uustts-
{Account 236) (Include In Account 165} ear quear nen
{a) {b) {c) (d} (e) {H
1] Utility Taxes:
2| Income Tax MO 22,285 -1,100 -12,513
3| income Tax KC 2,730 -2,002
4| income Tax FED -4,469,100 -1,184 499 -200,561
5
6| Non-Utility Taxes:
7| Inccme Tax MO
8| Income Tax KC
9| Ingome Tax FED
10
11| MO Franchise Tax 6,051 7,879 -500 -4,375
12| Rezl Estate Ppty 9,002 -37.434
13, Perscnal Ppty Tax 78,349 -48,320 !
141 Piart Use Tax 2,131 6,602 -8,734 ;
15| MPSC Assessment Tax :
18! Other Tax-Payroll Taxes
17
18!
1¢
20
21;
22]
23 1
22 !
28] :
28! f
27, i
| 22 ‘
| 2g
3d
31
32 !
33
34
5
36 !
a7
3 | |
kls] |
470
|
41 TOTAL -4,435.903 -1,082,666 -86.038 -215,555
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Name of Respondent EI'1:1Jis Re %rt I.;Sj: I Drjte Bf Rs;})ort Year of Report 1
_ . ] n Origina (Mo, Da, ¥r Dec. 31, 2083
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation (2) DA Resubmissicn 05/14/2004 a7,

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR {Continued)

5. If any lax (exclude Féderal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the reguired information separately for each tax year,
identifying the year in column {a).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column {f} and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit ad;ustments
by parentheses.

7. Do notinclude on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority. i
8. Report in calumns {i) through {1} how the taxes were distributed. Report in cofumn ([} only the amaunts charged to Accounts 4058.1 and 4091
pertaining to electric operaticns. Report in column 1) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining ¢ other utility departments and
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column (1) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Line

(Taxes accrued Prepaid Taxes Electric Extraordinary Items Adjustments to Ret. Other No
Accmtmﬁ 236) {Incl. in Af:hc]ount 165) | (Account 4[E_]]8.1, 439.1) (Accoua§4og_3} Eamings [.?}f]countd.sg) .
g i ' (1}

8,672
725
-5,854 160 -B64,119 ~320.380

Cof~N| MmO | =] &M

w

—
o

5,051 3,500 4,375
28,432 13,504 4502
30,0249 73,848 4,501
20,019 13416
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} 5,834,112 753,248 328418 41|
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Mame of Respondent

Trgen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report |s:

1 An Original
{21 DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥Tr)

05/1472004

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS {Account 255)

Report below informaticn applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column {g).include in column (i)
the average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

Line
No.

Account
Subdiv'ksions
(a

Balance at Heginning
of Year
{b)

Deferred for Year

Allocations 1o
Current Year's Income

Adjustments

Accauni No.

Electric Utility
3%

]

Amount
0

Account No.
{e)

Amount
N

(g)

4%

7%

10%

TOTAL

Other {List separately §
and show 3%, 4%, T%.
10% and TOTAL) f
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Name of Respondent
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Comaoration

This Report |Is:
(1) An Qriginat

(2} GA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

05/14/2004

Year of Repart
Dec.31, 2003

ACCUMULATED D

EFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS {Account 255) {continued)

Balance at End Average Period
of Year of Allocation

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION

Line

o Income

. :

Ne.

Lol R I = R B RS

[

[FL 0 B,
x| wy| oo

w
—_

[#5)
[

(%)

Gl

L
anjen| & |2

[#)
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Mame of Respandent This Report s: Date of Report Year of Report
i " Citv E o i {1} An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r) Dec. 31 2003
rigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation (2} A Resubmission 05/14/2004 LT

OTHER DEFFERED CREDITS (Account 253)

1. Report below the particulars {details) called for concerning other defarred credits.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization.
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Acsount 253 or amounis less than $10,000, whichever is greater} may be grauped by classes.

Line Description and Other Balance at DEBITS Balance at
MO, Deferred Credits Beginning of Year Contra Amount Credits End of Year

A t
(@) ) " () (€ ()

Long Temn Def Inc - Level 3 133,745 4530 1.847 131,898

|| dm]n| W] K] -
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4?] TOTAL 133,745_ 1,847 131,898‘-
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Narne of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
. ‘ . (1) An Qriginal (Mo, Da, 1) 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Erergy Corparation (2) DA Resubmission 05/14/2004 Cec. 31,

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY {Account 281}
1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferrad income taxes rating to amortizable
property.
2. For other (Specify).include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Line Account Balance at -
No. Beginning of Year Amounts Debited Amcunts Credited
to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
(a) (5] {c) (d)
1|Accelerated Amortization (Account 281) T H w
2|Electric
3| Defense Facilities
4| Polution Contrel Facilities
5| Other {provide details in footnote):
&
7
B TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7)

9[Gas

10| Defense Facilities

11(Polluticn Contral Facilities

12| Other (provide details in footnote):
13
14
15| TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)
16
17[TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 16)
18| Classification of TOTAL

19| Federal Income Tax

20| State Income Tax

2% | Local Income Tax

HOTES
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Mamea of Respandent

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report 1s:

N An Original
{2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

05/14/2004

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOM

E TAXES _ ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) (Continued)

3. Use footnotes as required.

(=)

{a) (h)

U —

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMEMTS

Amounts Debitad | Amounts Credited Debits Credits

to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account Amount Account Amount
0 Credited Dehited )

Balance at
End of Year

Line
Na.

o | M

20

21

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent ;r{;is Re irt ICS):' | Drjte Bf R$port Year of Report
. . . n Grigina {Mo, Da, Y1} 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation ) D A Resubmission 05/14/2004 Dec. 31,

ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY {Account 282)

1. Repaort the information called for below conceming the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not
subject to accelerated amortization

2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

] CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Balance at

No. Beginning of Year Amounts Dehited Amounts Cradited
to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1

{a) (o) {c) (@]

Account 282
Electric

Gas

TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4)

O] N x| B L] M|~

TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru
10| Classification of TOTAL

11|Federal Income Tax

12| State lncome Tax

13|Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 274



Narne of Respondent H}is Re irt Ics]: (Ei?te Eo}f R$p0r1 Year of Report
. . . n Original o, Da, ¥r)
B .31, 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation (2) A Resubmission 05/14/2004 Dec
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued}
3. Use footnotes as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Cradits Balance at Line
to Account 4102 | to Account 411.2 Account Amount Account Amount End of Year No.
Credited Debited .
(&) ) {9) th) {0 k)

W o] N ;| o] & W] R =

12

13

MOTES {Continued)
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Namae of Respondent EI;!'Sis Re irt IS:' ol I[Zrt:date Sf R$p}ort Year of Report
i , ) n Qrigina o, Da, Yr
- Dec. 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation 2) DA Resubrmission 05/14/2004 ec, 31,

ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)
1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts
recarded in Account 283,
2. For other (Specify).include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Balance at CHANGES DURING YEAR

Line Account Sidian Amounts Debited Amounts Credited

No. Beginning of Year 1o Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
{a) ) _(c) __{d)

1 Account 283

Electric

Deferred Income Taxes 156,734 82263

TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru B} -156,731 82,263
v E— T—

7| TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 18)

18

18| TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of fines 9, 17 and 18) 156731 82,283
20| Classification of TOTAL

27| Federal Income Tax B T 156,731 82,263

22| State Income Tax

23| Local Income Tax

NOTES
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Mame of Respondent mis Report |5: | Date of Report Year of Report
. ) . An Origina {(Ma, Da, ¥1)
- Dec. 31, 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation 2) DA Resubmission 058/14/2004 ec —

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER {Account 283) {Continued)
3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant iterns listed under Other.
4. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Ling
to Acccunt 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account Amount Account Amouni ;
© 0 Cr?g'ﬁted Debited End of Year No.

216 1,671,425 1,966,067

| ] R =

@ - ®m| W

1,671,425

1,671,425 1,596,957 18

1,671,425 1525.957| 21

NOTES {(Continued)
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Mame of Respondent
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report |s:
(1) An Original

(2) L__|A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

05M14/2004

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

a7

HER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

1. Reporting below the particulars {Details) called for concerning other regufatory liabilities which are created through the rate-making
actions of regulatory agencies {and nat includable in other amounts)
2. For regulatory Liabilities being amortized show pericd of amortization in column (a).
3. Minar items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is Less) may be grouped

by classes.

Line Descrigtion and Purpose of
Mo, Other Regulatory Lizbilities

fal

DEBITS

Account
Credited

(b)

Amount
(c}

Credits
(d}

Bzlance at
End of Year

(e)
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Name of Respondent
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Caorporation

This Report Is:
1 An Criginal
{2) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

05/14/2004

Year of Repor
Dec, 37, 2003

E

LECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES {Account 400)

t. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in tatal,

2. Repart number of customers, columns (f} and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that
where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one custamer should be counted for each group of meters added. The

-average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of each manth.

3. It increases or decreases from previous year {columns (c).{e}. and (g}). are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any

inconsistencies in a footnote.

Line Title of Account

No.

OPERATING REVEMUES

-

Sales of Electricity

Amocurt for Year
(b}

Amount for Previous Year
ich

2| (440) Residential Sales
31 (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales R L
41 Small (cr Comm.) (Sea Instr. 4) .0?9.581 T .?28.0;
5| Large {or Ind.} (See Instr, 4} 2,784,165 2,124,255
G| {444) Public Street and Highway Lighting
7|{445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 1,618,966 1,939,874
81 (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways
a| {448) Interdepartmantal Sales
10| TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 7482712 6,792 834
11({447) Sales for Resale
12| TOTAL Sales of Electricity 7482712 8,792,834
13| (Less) (445.1) Provision for Rate Refunds
14| TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 7,482.712 6,752,834

15| Other Dperating Revenues

16| {450} Forfeited Discounts

171 {451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues

2,235,929,

18| {453) Sales of Water and Water Powser

19| {454} Rent from Electric Property

28,180

20| (455} Interdepartmental Rents

27| (856} Other Electric Revenues

25| TOTAL Otner Operating Revenues

28,180

I
(%]
(]
(19

27| TOTAL Electric Operating Reverues

7,510,882

«©
i}
o
P
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[#3]
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Lyw I I 5]
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Name of Respondent

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report |s:
1) An Originas

{2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r}

05/14/2004

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2003

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 430}

4. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classification (Small or Commercial, and
Large or Industrial) regularly used by the respondent if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand.
{See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification in a footnote.)

5. See pages 108-109, Impartant Changes During Year, for important new territory added and impaortant rate increase or decreases.

6. For Lines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts.
7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote.

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD

AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH

Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year MNumber for Year Number for Pravicus Year hrjlr:l
(d) (&) {H) {g!
1
2
3
353,286 310,359 53 51 4
arg, 124 335,037 1 2 5
6
135,718 163,184 15 15 7
g
9
£68,128 812,580 a9 B8 10
"
868,128 812,580 69 88 12
' 13
868,128 812,580 69 €8] 14
Line 12, column {b) inciudes $ Y] of unbilied revenues, ;
Ling 12. column {d) includes D MWH relating to unbilled revenues
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wName of Respondent
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Repaort Is:
(1) An Original

{2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥1)

05/14/2004

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

applicable revenue account subheading.

CUSIOMErs.

if all billings are made monthiy).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment ctause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.
6. Report amount of unbilled reverue as of end of year {or each applicable revenue account subheading.

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, exclueding date for Szles for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electic Operating Revenues,” Page
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification {such as a general residantia
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in ¢olumn (dj for the special schedule should dencte the duplication in number of reported

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the vear (12

Line

No. (a}

Number and Tiile of Rate schedule

Havenue
(<)

MW Sod
{6

Fvorage Number
of Cu(%tismers

KWh of Sales e
Per %I]Stomer it

L’&?( %

n
n
f)

ar
d

Steam:

Tarff

439,004, 4,646,176

68

7,191,235

0.0085

Naticnal Starch

379,124 2,731,784

379,124,000

Q.0072

KCPL

Electricity:

KCPL

4,522, 52,371

4,522,000
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Name of Respondent H;is Reir't I(S) - gjte Bf R$p}oﬂ Year of Report
. i . .X n Urigina o, Da, Y1 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation ) D A Resubmission 0514/2004 Dec. 31,

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity { i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ocwnership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. In column {b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
R - for requirements service. Reguirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an angoing basis {i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term”™ means five years or Longer and "firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g.. the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnate the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that “intermediate-term” means lenger than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term® means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission censtraints, must match the availability and refiability of designated unit.

U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Lire Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Moﬁﬁlra ?iling . aAu:tuaI Demand (M.W:I
No. {Footnote Affiliations) Classifi- 1 [Schegute ot Demand (MiA)  IMonthiy MCH Demand Montfy B Bemand
{a) {0 (s} {d) (2] ()
TINA

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
Subtetal RQ 0 ] ¢
Subtclal non-RQ 0 0 -
Total 0 0 ¥
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Name of Respondent

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report |s:
(1) An Criginal
{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

05/14/2004

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447 {Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for thase services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Qut-of-period adjustment. Use this cade for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column {a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in eclumn (&) after this Listing. Enter
“Total” in celumn {a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column {c}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. Cn separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in cotumn (1), is provided.

6. Forreguirements RQ sales and any type of-service invalving demand charges impased on a monthly {or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column {d), the average monthly nen-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column {g), and the average
manthly coincident peak (CF)

demand in column (f}. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns {d), (&) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (B0-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (50-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and (f} must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and expiain,

7. Reportin column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (i), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column {j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. The data in calumn {g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled an
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amountin column {g) must be reparted as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Nan-RQ" amount in column {g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales Far Resale on Page

401 iine 24,

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations fallowing all required data,

REVEMNUE

MegaWatt Hours = T— Total (3) Line
Sold Deman&;:harges nergy{é})harges 1 er{S] arges () NG.
el {h) (i) 0} {k)

1
2
3
4
3
&
7
&
g
10
11
12
4
14
0 0 0 a 0
0 0 D a : Q
0 0 0 0, 0
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Mame of Respondent
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report Is:
(1} An Qriginat

(2} A Resubmigsion

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥n)

05/14/2004

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

If the amaunt for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line
NG.

Account
(2)

1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

A. Steam Power Generation

Operaticn

(500) Qperation Supervision and Engineering

é\moun or
urent Year
{b)

1,124 892

Amaunt for
Fravious Year

ic)

1,062 473

(S01) Fuel

3,644.918

3,497 358

{502) Steam Expenses

761,753

812.038

{203) Steam from Other Sources

o~ |th]ds ||

{Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.

[{a]

{505) Electric Expenses

10

[508) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses

65,055

63,538

11

{507) Rents

12

{509) Alipwances

13

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12]

14

Maintenance

15

(510} Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

5,586,621

982.980]

5435426

852,311

16

(511} Maintenance of Structures

46,554

72,686

17

(512} Maintenance of Boiler Plant

305,719

342,531

18

(513} Maintenance of Electric Plant

19

(514} Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant

145,413

253,680

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19)

1,483,675

1,551,208

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20)

B. Muciear Power Generation

Ogeration

{517} Operation Supervision and Engineering

7,080,296

5,986,634

(518} Fusl

(515} Coolants and Water

(520} Steam Expenses

(521} Sieam from QOther Sources

(Less) (522} Steam Transferred-Cr.

(523} Electric Expenses

w
-

(524} Miscellanecus Nuclear Power Expenses

(525} Rents

TOTAL Qperation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32)

Maintenance

[328) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

[52%) Maintenance of Structures

(330) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment

{331) Maimenance ¢f Electric Plant

{532) Main‘enance of Miscellanecus Nuciear Plant

L]

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39)

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuc. Power (Enfr tot lines 33 & 40)

O O 0N

C. Hydraul.c Power Generation

Operation

I

{535) Cperaticn Supervision and Engineering

.

(536) Water for Power

fa
e |4 fro|ra] =

oy

(537) Bydraulic Expenses

'(538) Electric Expenses

(539 Miscellzneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses

{540} Rents

TOTAL Oparation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-83)
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Nam

e of Respondent

Trigan-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Re
(1
{2

rtls.
An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mg, Da, ¥n)

05/14/2004

Year of Report
Dec. 31,

2003

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

if the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line
Nao.

Account

(a)

éf\rnoun or
urrent Year
b

104

3. DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Con

tinued)

105

[581) Load Dispatching

Amount for
Previous Year

{c]

106

(582} Station Expenses

107

(583} Overhead Line Expenses

103

{584) Underground Line Expenses

108

(585 Street Lighting and Signal Systemn Expenses

32,883

110

{586) Meter Expanses

347

111

{587) Customer Installations Expenses

18 487

112

{588) Miscellaneous Expenses

88,386

B87.054

113

{589) Rents

114

TOTAL Cperation {Enter Total of lines 103 thru 113}

115

Mainienance

116

{590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

88,386

141,915

117

{591) Maintenance of Structures

118

[592) Maintenance of Station Equipment

2170

2,361

119

[593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines

120

{394) Maintenance of Underground Lines

76,368

121

{555) Maintenance of Line Transformers

122

{398) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems

123

[597) Maintenance of Meters

53.463

124

{588) Maintenance of Miscellanaowus Distribution Plant

48,833

125

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 124)

136,865

126

TOTAL Distribution Exp (Enter Total of lines 114 and 125)

127

4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

128

Operation

129

{901) Supervision

225251

130

[902) Meter Reading Expenses

131

(503) Customer Records and Collection Expenses

132

{804 Uncollecticle Accounts

24,521

133

{905) Miscellangous Customer Accounts Expenses

134

TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of tines 129 thru 133)

135

5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

136

Operaticn

137

{907} Supervision

24,521

138

{8081 Customer Assistance Expenses

138

{909) infermaticnal and Instructional Expenses

34,855

22,402

140

{910} Miscellanecus Custemer Service and Informational Expenses

141

TOTAL Cust. Service and Information, Exp. {Total lines 137 thru 140)

142

6. SALES EXPENSES

141

Operation

144

(911} Supervisicn

34,853

22,402

145

(£12) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses

48

1(913) Acverising Expenses

147

1{216] Miscellaneous Saies Expenses

L1438

TOTA_ Sales Expenses [Enter Total of lines 144 thru 147)

144

7 ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

150

Operaion

157

(827) AZministrative and General Salaries

152

{921) Cffice Supglies and Expenses

7.338

153

(Less) (922} Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit

FERC FORM NG. 1 (ED_ 12-83)
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Mame of Respondent
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

{2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r1)

05/14/2004

Year of Report

2003

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

if the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line
Na.

Account

(8}

&imneyes,
(©)

134

7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES {Continued}

155

{923) Outside Services Empioyed

Amount for
Previous Year

(<)

156

{924) Property Insurance

158,110

157

{92%) injuries and Damages

158

{926) Employee Pensions and Benefits

159

(927) Franchise Requirements

160

(928) Regufatory Commission Expenses

161

(§26) {Less) Duglicate Charges-Cr.

162

(930.1) General Advertising Expenses

7,435

1.24C

163

[93C.2) Miscellanecus General Expenses

31,983

33,160

164

(931) Rents

165

TOTAL Operation [Enter Total of lines 151 thru 164}

166

Maintenance

505,970

167

(935} Maintenance of General Plant

745117

168

TOTAL Admin & General Expenses (Total of lines 165 thra 167)

505,970

745117

169

TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expn (Tot 80, 100, 126, 134, 141, 148, 168)

7,846,372

7,922,980

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-33)
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Name of Respondent mis R)onﬂ ICS):, - ?h?te Bf R$p}0r1 Year of Report
. . " .Aﬁ ngina a, Da, Yr
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation @ [JA Resubmission 051472004 Dec. 31, 2003

PUP]CHA ED POWER [Accaunt 555}
(Incluging power exchanges)

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions invalving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate ar truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis {i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier’s service to its own ultimate consumers.,

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term” means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earfiest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term™ means longer than ane year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and relizbility of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that “intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years. )

EX - Far exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits far energy, capacity. etc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

0S8 - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categaries, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service frem designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

ne | Nemeof Company or Publi Autonty | TS | Someasenr | Mo Bling [ emse T g
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW}  |Monthly NCGE Demand Menthly GP Demard
(a) (o) (c} {d) {e} {f)
1| NtA
2
3
4
5
5
T
8
g
10
1 |
12 |
13 |
14
Totai J
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MName of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
. . " {n An Originat (Ma, Da, ¥T) Dec. 31 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corparation 2) DA Resubmissian 0541 4/2004 -1, eRVe

PURCHASED POWERA ni 555} {Continued
ﬁngud%g pov&efggghangeg}{ ontinued)

AD - for aut-of-period adjustment. Use this cade for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In calumn {c}), identify the FERC Rate Schedute Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation far the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d}, the average manthly nan-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (&), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP} demand in column (f}. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns {d), (e} and {f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (G0-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and {f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain,

6. Report in column {g) the megawatthours shown an bills rendered fo the respondent. Report in columns {h) and (i} the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column {j}, energy charges in column {k}, and the total of any other types of charges, including
aut-of-period adjustments, in column {1). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (1). Report in column {m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. Far power exchanges, report in column {m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the seitlement amount {0
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m} must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column {g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column {h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12, The total amount in column {i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered an Page 401, ling 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER .
MegaWatt Hours Lire
MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total {j+k+) N
Purchased ; . " c.
Received Delivered {3} & (5) of Settlement (3)
(g} {h) {i} i) {k} (i (m)
2
3
4
5
S
7
8
G
14
i1
12
12
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. i . {1} An Original (MO, Da, Y1) Dec. 31 003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation (2) [j A Resubmission 05/14/2004 s b _ZEE

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICTTY FOR OTHERS [Account 456)
{Including transactions referred to as 'wheeling’)

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public
autharities, gualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service invelving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and {c).

3. Report in column {a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Repart in column (b) the company ar
public authority that the energy was received from and in column {(c} the company or public autharity that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (¢}

4. In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and cenditicns of the service as follows:
LF - for Long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term” means one year or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be
interrupted for econamic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For ali transactions identified as
LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get
out of the contract.

8F - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment
for service is less than one year.

Line Payrnent_ By _ Energy Recei\fed From Energy Delivered To Statistical
No {Comgpany of Public Authority) {Company of Public Autharity} {Company of Public Authority) Classif.-
’ (Footnote Affiliation) (Footnate Affiliation} {Foatnote Affiliation) caticn
{a) (b) (c) {d)

| ~| | ;| =] w| o] =

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent 'tr1h}is Rgﬁ Ié: ch?te Sf R$p0r1 Year of Report
. ) i X nglna[ 0, Da, Yr) Dec. 31 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation @) [JA Resubmission 05/14/2004 .31,

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456y Continued)
{Including transactions reffered o as "'wheeling’)

QS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categaries, such as all
nonfirm service regardless of the [ength of the contract and service from, designated units of less than one year. Describe the nature of
the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in priar reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

5. In column (), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules ar contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column {f}, report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as sperified in the contract. In column
{g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the
contract.

7. Report in column () the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column {h} must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.

FERC Rate Paoint of Receipt Peaint of Delivery Billing TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line
Schedule of {Subsatation or Other {Substation ar Other Demand X

. MegaWatt H M tH ‘
Tariff Mumber Designation) Designation} (MW egRecewEdcurs eggé’:;i’iemdours No.
(e) (f} {g) thy ] '

| | m| ;| ] W] | =

[{a]

Y
L]

—
iy
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Mame of Respondent

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation 2)

This Report Is:
{1} An Original
[":] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

D5i14/2004

Year of Report
Dec.31, 2003

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICTTY FOR OTHERS {Account 456) (Continued)

{Including transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling’)

8. Reportin column (i} and {j} the total megawatthours received and delivered.
8. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (K}, provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column {1}, provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amaunt of energy transferred. In column (m}, provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in celumn (m). Report in column {n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column {a}. If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero {11011) in column
(n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary sefttement, including the amount and type of energy or service

rendered,

10. Provide total amounts in column (i) through {n} as the last Line. Enter "TOTAL" in column {a) as the Last Line. The total amounts
in columns (i} and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

11. Footnate entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVEMNUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges
i5)
(%)

Energy Charges
(3
{

(Other Charges)
(S}
(m}

Total Revenues ($) Line
(k+l+m) No.
{

] b | N -

D] m| |

iy
(=)

-
—
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Page 330




Name of Respondent ?1]1]i5 Re oArt Ié: Dhi:te gf R$p}ort Year of Report
. . ) n Criginal {Mo, Da, Yr,
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation @) 0 A Resubmission 05114/2004 Dec. 31,2003

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 565)

] {Inctuding transactions refermed to as "wheeling”)
1. Report all transmissicn, i.e., wheeling of electricity provided to respondent by other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, or
ather public authorities during the year.
2. Ingolumn (a) report each company or public authority that provide transmissicn service. Provide the full name of the company;
abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name ar use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation with the
transmission service provider.
3. Provide in column {a) subheadings and classify transmission service purchased form other utilities as: "Delivered Power fo
Wheeler' or "Received Power from Wheeler."
4. Reportin columns {b} and (c) the totat Megawatthours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service.
5. In calumns (d) through (g), report expenses as shown on bills of vouchers rendered ta the respandent. In calumn {d), provide
demand charges. In column (g), provide energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. In column {f), provide the tatal of
all other charges an bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all
components of the amount shown in column (f). Report in column {9) the total charge shown an bills rendered to the respondent. If no
manetary setitement was made, enter zero ("0") celumn {g). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monstary settlement,
including the amount and type of energy or service renderad.
6. Enter "TOTAL" in column {a) as the last Line. Provide a total amount in columns (b} through (g} as the last Line. Energy provided by
the respondent for the wheeler's transmission tosses should be reported on the Electric Energy Account, Page 401, |f the respondent
received power from the wheeler, energy provided to account for Losses shauld ke reported on Line 19. Transmission By Others
Losses, on Page 401. Otherwise, Losses should be reported on line 27, Total Energy Losses, Page 401.
7. Footnote entries and provide explanations foilowing all required data.

Ling Name of Company or Public | TRANSFER OF ENERGY EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OQTHERS
Mo. | Authority {Footnote Affiliations) I'v;agggg\?_;get‘tj- M;ﬁ%:f‘?; gﬁ%}ggg gria:f?gs C(F\}(%?Eés ‘;‘Trgtr?;fg%ssti;;
(&) (5] (c} {4 fe) i) g
11 N/A
2
3
4
5
5]
7
5]
°]
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
TOTAL
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MName of Raspondent
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This
{1}

[

ot Is:
An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, 1)

03/14/2004

Year of Report
Dec 31, 2003

MISCELLANEOUS GEMERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIG)

Line

=
Q

Descrption

{a

Amount
(b

Industry Association Dues

Muclear Power Research Expenses

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

Pub & Dist Info to Stkhidrs_..expn servicing outstanding Securities

Oth Expn >=5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group if < $5,000

None in excess of $5,000

31,983

| loo|~d|DifO | || R}

(98]
(5]

w
-1

48 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-84)

Paae 335



Mame of Respondent {T1his Report |s: Date of Repeort Year of Report

. . . An Qriginal (Mo, Da, ¥
] 31 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Gorporation {2) [JA Resubmission 05/14/2004 Dec.31, %

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Account 403, 404, 405)
{Except amortization of aquisition adjustments)

1. Reportin section A for the year the amounts for : (b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403; (c) Depreciation Expense for Asset
Retirement Costs {Account 403.1; {d} Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404}, and (e} Amortization of Other Electric
Plant (Account 405}).

2. Reportin Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant {Accounts 404 and 405), State the basis used to
compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report all avaitable information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually anly changes
to columns {¢) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column fa) each plant subaccount,
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant
incluced in any sub-account used.

In column {b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functicnal Classifications and showing
composite total. indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances, state the
method of averaging used.

For columns (c), {d}, and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column
(a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column () the type mortality curve
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If
composite depreciation accounting is used, report availabls information called for in columns (b] through {g) on this basis.

4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at
the botlom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
Depreciation Amortization of
Line ] o Depreciation Expense for Asset Limited Term Amortization of
N Functional Classification Xpense Retirement Costs Electric Plant Other Electric Total
0. (Accaunt 403) (Account 403.1) {(Account 404) Plant (Acc 405)
ra} ib) {c) d} {e) ]
1intangible FPlant 1,089,311 1,089,331
2|Steam Production Plant
3iNuclear Preduction Plant
4/Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional
S{Hycraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage
& Other Production Plant
7| Transmission Plant
80 strtuticn Plant 450,811 452,811
Sl Generzal Plant 28,996 25953
10[{Ccmmon Plant-Electric
14 TOTAL 1,569,138 1,969,738

B. Basis for Amortization Charges

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03}) Page 336




Name of Respondent

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report Is:
{1 An Original

{2) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

G5M14/2004

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Cantinued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Line
MNa,

Account No.
{a)

Uepreciable

Plant Base
{In Thousands)
(b}

Estimaied
Avg. Service
Life

(c)

Net
Salvage
{Percent)
{d)

Apphied

Depr. rates
{Percent)
(e]

Morality
Curve

Tﬁﬁ)e

Average
Femainirg
Lifa
(9)

FERC FORM NO. 1 {REV. 12-03)
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Name of Respondent

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report Is:
1 An Original

) A Resubmission

Date of Repart
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Q5/14/2004

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if
being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.
2. Reportin columns (b} and {c}, only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts
deferred in previous years.

Line

Description

(a)

Assessed by

MNo. | (Fumish name of regutatory commission or body the Regulatary
docket or case nurmber and a description of the case) Commission

{b)

Expenses
of
Lltility
{c)

Tctal

Deferred

Expense for in Account

Currant Year

(0) * {c}
id)

182.
Beginr%%ga gt[ Year
(e)

NiA

|~ || E]w]] -

o

-
(=)

—_
—

-t
(a4

—_
L

-
I

—
in

—_
[s})

—_
~

—
o

-
w

ha
(=)

%]
iy

b3
%)

]
o

[
=

25

48| TOTA
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Name of Respondent
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corpoeration

This Re
m
(2)

REG

ULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

rtis:
An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT}

05/14/2004

Year of Report
Cec. 31, 2003

3. Show in column {k} any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in colurnn {a} the period of amertization.
4. Listin column (), (@), and {h} expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts.
5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CURRENTLY CHARGED TO

Department Hcﬁ%&l T
4] g}

Amount
th}

Deferred to
Account 182.3

0]

Contra
Account

)

Amount

(k)

Deferred in Line

Agcount 182.3

End oIf Year Ne.
(1

DA WM =

[{=]

-
o

-
-

—
58]

—_
[+

-
N

-
o

-
o

ury
-~

—_
=]

Y
L=l

2
=)

-t

R
[N ]

[

[0 S ]
[JEN B ]

L)
=

(o)

Q| Qo
-~ | G| n

G

(]

I=

I

I
cr| ma| | ol w| e

Ix

-
An

—

n
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Name of Respondent

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report Is:
(N An Original
{2} DA Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report

{Mo, Da, Y1) 2003
05/14/2004 Dec. 31, =2°

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONS

TRATION ACTIVITIES

Classifications:

{1) Generation
a. hydroelectric

o}
c
d. Nuclear
e
f

4. Electric R, D & D Performed Intemaliy:

i. Recreation fish and wildlife

ii Other hydroelectric

. Fossil-fuel steam

. Intermal combustion or gas turbine

. Unconventional generation
. Siting and heat rejecticn

(3] Transmission

a. Overhead
b. Underground
(4} Distribution

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for technological research, development, and demonstration (R, 0 &
0) project initiated, continued or concluded duning the year. Report also support given o others during the year for jointy-sponsorad projects. (Identify
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work carried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to
cthers {See definition of research, development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts).

2. Indicate in column {a) the applicable classification, as shown helow:

(5} Environment {other than equipment)
(6} Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.)

(7) Total Cost Incurred

B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externally:
(1} Research Support to the electrical Research Counci! ar the Electric

Power Research Institute

Classification
{a)

Descripticn

b)

M/A

|~ || e =

Li=)

-
[e=]

—_
ry

—
[

—_
(]

-
1=

—
h

—
[=5]

—
~

-
s3]

s
[f=]

[x5]
[er)

2

™~
%]

h>
3

ra
=

]
&

]
o

(28]
-3

(1]
©a

[3S]
L+ ]

(%)
(=)

L)
—

[
58]

Lad
L7%)

[
I

{al
o

(%]
o

w
-1

[#%)
[¢=]
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Name of Respondent H}is Re iﬂ 'CS) il (Dr-jte Sf R‘?’p)ort Year of Report
. _ ) n Criginal o, Da, ¥r Dec. 31 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation @ D A Resubmission 05/14/2004 .31,

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

(2} Research Support to Edison Electric Institute

{3} Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups

(43 Research Support to Others {Classify)

{5} Total Cost incurred
3. Include in column {c) all R, D & D items performed internally and in column (d) those items performed outside the company costing $5.000 or more,
briefly describing the specific area of R, D & D {such as safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measurement, insuiation, type of appliance, elc.).
Group items under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Other, (A (6) and B (4)) classify items by typs of R, D & D
activity.
4. Show in column {e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year,
listing Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts related to the account charged in column (g}
5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Research,
Develepment, and Demenstration Expenditures, Qutstanding at the end of the year.
6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D &D activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (¢, (d), and {f) with such amounts identified by
"Est.”
7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent.

Costs Incumed Internally | Costs Incurred Extemally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortized Line
Curre(?:t} Year Cumrent Year Aocount Amount Accumulation NO.

)] {e) (f) (gl

| | 1 B ;| =} | m| =

| -
)

-
2

—_
)

14

4%
=4

hna

(%)
x| o

(3] I P

I L Ladf Cad| L] Lad
I=

] ) B

L%)

[
=]
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Mame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Reoc
TH K City E ¢ ot (1} An Original {Mc, Da, Y1) Dec. 31 2003
rigen-Kansas Lily Energy Lorporation (21 [[]A Resubmission 05/14/2004 el

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts criginally charged tc clearing accounts to
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the apprapriate lines and cclumns
pravided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation
giving substantially correct results may be used.

i i ; i Allceation of
Lr:;r:f Classification Dgiict:‘ﬁg’uanyorgl\ 'Eﬁg;or:% Chfg%g% ripsr Totzl
(@) (b} Efc:’ __
1| Electric e
2| Operaticn Boie 5
3 j Production 1,124,802 58
4 | Transmission !
5 | Distribution |
| Customer Accounts [
7 | Customer Service and Informational |
8| Sales
9| Administrativa and General 30,641
10| TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru §) 1,155,533 i,'
11| Maintenance ‘
12 | Production 632,089
13| Transmission |
14 | Distribution
13 | Administrative and General
16 [ TOTAL Maint, {Total of lines 12 thru 15) 482,985
17 | Total Operation and Maintenance s
18| Producton (Enter Tota! of lines 3 and 12) 2,107 851 [F
191 Transmission {Enter Total of lines 4 and 13)
20| Distributicn (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14) E
21§ Custemer Accounts {Transcribe from line 6) £
22| Customer Service and Informational {Transcribe from ling 7) ‘
23| Sales (Transcribe from line 8) 5
24 | Administrative and Gensral (Enter Total of lines 9 and 15} 30,641 0 T
251 TOTAL Cper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24) 2.13&&.522I 2,138,522
26| Gas
27 | Operation
28 | Production-Manufactured Gas :
24 ! Production-Mat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) =
30 | Other Gas Supply
319 Siwerage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
32| Transmission : _
33 ! Distribution B
34 | Custcmrer Accounts 5
3% | Custemer Service and Informational B
36 | Sales i
37 | Administrative and General
38] TOTAL Cperation (Enter Tetal of lines 28 thru 37)

39 [ Mainignance

47 | Productor-MNatural Gas

42| Other Gas Supply

43 | Storage. LMNG Termina’ing and Progessing i
4= | Transmissicr |

40| Procuctor-Manufactured Gas i
i
I
I

45 | Disirivation

43| Administative ang General

47, TOTAL Maint. (SEnter Toal of lines 44 thru 46)

FERC FORM NO. 4 (ED. 42-88) Page 354



Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da. Yr} Dec. 31, 2003

Trigen-Kansas City Enargy Corporation (2) DA Resubmission 05/14/2004

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

: ; ; ; Allocation of
Line Classification D{l)rii%gl_tl:‘uahy‘ggli Payroli chargat! for T
Na. Cleanng‘; Accounts

) (b} c) id)

48 | Total Operation and Maintenance

49 | Production-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 28 and 40)

50 | Production-Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.} {Total lines 29
51| Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42}

52| Storage. LNG Terminaling and Processing (Total of lines 31 thru
53| Transmission (Lines 32 and 44)

54 | Distribution (Lines 33 and 45)

53 | Customer Acccunts (Ling 34)

56 | Customer Service and Informational (Line 35}

57 | Sales (Line 36)

58 [ Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46)

59 [ TOTAL Cperaticn and Maint. {Total of lines 49 thru 58)
B0 | Other Utility Depantments

61| Operation and Maintenance

62| TOTAL &l Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 58, and 61) 2,138,522 2,138,522
63 | Utility Plant

84 | Construction (By Utility Departments)

&5 | Electric Plant

&6 | Gas Plant

&7 | Other (provide details in footnote):

€8 | TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru 67)

€9 | Plant Removal {By Utility Departments}

70 | Electric Plant

71| Gas Plant

T2 | Other (provide details in footnote):

73| TOTAL Plant Removal {Total of lines 70 thru 723

74 | Cther Accounts (Specify, provide details in footnote):

84 , ‘ i

95 | TOTAL Other Accounts i
G| TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 2,138,522 ' 2,138,522

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-88) Page 355




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corparation (1) An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [] A Resubmission 05/14/2004 Dec. 31, __ 2003

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe the property carried in the utility's accounts as common utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by
accounts as provided by Plant instruction 13, Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant casts to
the respective depariments using the comman wtility plant and explain the basis of allocation used, giving the allocation factors.

2. Furnish the accumuiated provisions for depreciation and amartization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumulated
provisions, and amounts allocated to utility departments using the Comman utitity plant to which such accumulated provisions relate, including
explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.

3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amoertization for commen utility plant classified by agcounts as
provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allecation of such expenses to the departments using the commaon ulility plant to which such
expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of aliocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission or other
authorizaticn.

FERC FORM NC._1 (ED. 12-87} Page 356



tName of Respondant Ehjis Rey grt IS inal ?hgle Eo}f R$p}ort Year of Report
_ ) ) n Origina o, Da, YT Dec. 21, 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation 05/14/2004 ec. 31,

@ DA Resubmission

ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generaled, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during the year.

Line Item MegaWatt Hours Ling ftem MegaWatt Hours
Mo. Na.
(2) {b) (a)
1|SOURCES OF ENERGY 21[DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
2|Generation {Excluding Station Use): 22|Sales to Uttimate Consumers {Including
3]Steam 1,438,637] Interdepartmental Sales)
4iNuclear 23|Requirements Sales for Resale {See
5|Hydro-Conventional instruction 4, page 311.)
GiHydro-Pumped Storage 24;Non-Requirements Sales for Resale (See
7i0ther instruction 4, page 311.)
8iLess Energy for Pumping 253|Erergy Furnished Without Charge
§|Net Generation {Enter Tatal of lines 3 1,438,637] 26(Energy Used by the Company {Electric
through 8) Dept Only, Excluding Station Use)
10({Purchases 27 |Total Energy Losses
11|Power Exchanges: 28| TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 868,128
12|Received 27} (MUST EQUAL LINE 20)
13 |Delivered
14|Met Exchanges (Line 12 minus fine 13)
2| Transmission For Other (Wheeling)
16i Received
17| Delivered
18|Net Transmission for Other (Line 16 minus
ling 17}
19|Transmission By Others Losses
20, TOTAL (Enter Tolzl of lines 9, 10, 14, 18 1,438,637
ard 19)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80)

Page 401a



Name of Respondent

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corparation

This Report Is:
{1 An Original
{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

05/14/2004

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

MONTHLY PEAKS AND QUTPUT

1. If the respondent has two or mare power systems which are nat physically integrated, fumish the required information for each non-integrated system.
2. Reportin column {b) the system's energy output for each month such that the total on Line 41 matches the total on Line 20.

3. Reportin column {c} a monthly breakdown of the Non-Reguirerments Sales For Resale reported on Line 24. include in the monthly amounts any
energy losses associated with the sales so that the total on Line 41 exceeds the amount on Line 24 by the amount of losses incurred (or estimated) in

making the Non-Requirements Sales for Resale.

4. Reportin column (d] the system's monthly maximum megawatt Load (60-minute integration) associated with the net energy for the system defined as
the difference betwaen columns {b) and {c}

5. Repert in columns {e) and (f) the specified information for each montnly peak load reported in ¢olumn (d).

MNAME OF SYSTEM:

I e
No. Month Total Monthly Energy Associated Losses Megawatts (See Insir. 4) Day of Month Hour
(a) {b) (c) {d) {e) N
29| January 169,322 0
30| February 150,401 1]
31|March 141,985 0
32| Aprl 104,710 0
33{May 96,724 D
34 June 95,662 0
35; July 104,826 o]
36¢ August 105,155 o]
37| Seplember 93,647 8]
38| Octoher 97,844 0
35{November 126,607 0
40| December 152,732 0
41 TOTAL 1,438,637

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondent
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report Is:
N An Original
{2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)

05142004

Year of Repont
Dec. 31, 2003

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity {rame plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or mare. Report in

this page gas-turhine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants.
as a joint facility. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which Is available, specifying period.

more than cne plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant.

therm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel burmed converted to Mct.
per unit of fuel burned [Line 41) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 {Line 42) as show on Line 20,

fuel is bumed in a plant furnish only the composite heat rate for all fiels burned.

3. Indicate by a footnote any pfant leased or operated

5. If any employess attend
&. if gas is used and purchased on a

7. Quantities of fuel bumed {Line 38) and average cost

&, [f more than one

Line Itern Plant Plant
Na. MName: GRAND AVENUE STATION Name:
(a) o) {c]

1 |Kind of Plant (Internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuciear STEAM

2 | Type of Constr {Conventional, Qutdoor, Boiler, etc) BOILER

3 |Year Qriginally Constructed 1605

4 |Year Last Unit was Installed 1949

5 | Total Installed Cap {Max Gen Mame Plate Ratings-MW) 1200000.G0 0.00;

6 [Met Peak Demand on Plant - MW {60 minutes) 0 0

7 [Plant Hours Connected to Load a c

B [Net Continuous Piant Capability (Megawatts) 875000 a

2 | ¥When Not Limited by Condenser Water a Q
1¢ | When Limited by Condenser Water 0 0
11 |Average Number of Employees 36 0
12 |Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 1438637 0
13 |Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 449409 a
14 { Struciwures and Improvements 4287228 0
15| Equipment Costs 23870855 D
16| Asset Retrement Costs 297879 0
17| Totai Cost 28815171 o
18 |Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (ling 17/5) Including 0.0241 Q.000C
19 | Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 1124892 C
20| Fual 3644919 0
21 [ Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) G ¢
22| Steam Expenses 61755 [
23 | Steam From Gther Sources 0 0
24| Steamn Transferred (Cr) 0 0
25 | Electric Expenses 0 0
26 | Misc Steam [or Nuclear) Power Expenses 85055 0
27 | Rents 0 0!
28 | Allowances D G
29 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 9824989 c
30| Maintenance of Structures 49554 s
37| Mzinterance of Boler (or reactor) Plant 3057158 Z
32| Maintenznce of Electric Plant ¢ c
33| Maintenarce of Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 145413 C
34 | Total Preduction Expenses 7080298 a
351 Expenses per Net K\Wh 4.9215 0.Co0G
38 |Fuel: King (Coal, Gas, Qil, or Nuclear) Coal Nat. Gas
37 | Urit (Cca'-tons/Cii-barrel/Gas-mef/Nuclear-indicate) mmbtu mmbtu
35 | Quantity {Linits) of Fuel Burned 1519140 106331 8] ] 0 0]
29 [ Avg Hea: Cent - Fuel Burned {btufindicate if nuclear) a 0 C 0 0 0

3| Avg Cost of Fueiiuni, as Delvd f.0.5. during year 1.950 &.400 3.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
41| Average Cost of Fuel ger Unit Burmned 1.950 6.400 Q.000 0.0Co 0.0C0 0.000
42 i Averzge Cost of Fuel Burmed ger Millicn BTU 1.930 6.400 0.200 0.0C0 0.000 0.000
43 | Averzge Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen 2.080 0.470 0.Co0 0.000 0.000 0.000
441 Auverage BTU per X\Wh Net Generation 0.0C0 0.0C0 0.000 £.000 0.000 0.0GG

FERC FORM NGO, 1 {REV. 12-03)

Page 402




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
. ) . (t) An Qriginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation @ DA Resubmission 05/14/2004 Dec. 31, _239_3:
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)(Continued)
9. Items under Cost of Piant are based on U. S. of A. Accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses.  10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses. Account Nos.
547 and 548 on Line 25 "Electric Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32, *Maintenance of Electric Plant.” Indicate plants
designed for peak load service. Designate automaticatly operated plants.  11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear
stearn. hydro, intemal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, repart each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in 2 combined
cycle operation with a canventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant.  12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by
footnote (a) accounting methad for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed to research and develcpment; (b) types of cost units
used for the various compaonents of fuel cost; and (c) any other informative data cenceming plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantty for the
report period and other physical and operating characteristics of plant.
Plant Plant Piant Line
MName: Name: Name; Ne.
{d) (e if)
1
2
3
4
.00 0.00 £.00 5
0 0 0 g
0 1] 0 7
0 a D g
0 0 0 9
0 ] 0 10
0 D ¢ 11
0 0 a 12
D 0 0 13
Y 0 o 14
O 0 0 15
Q ¢ 0 15
g 4] 0 17
0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 18
0 Q 0 19
U Q0 0| 20
0 0 o] 21
0 0 o 22
0 0 a 23
0 0 ¢ 4
] 0 a 251
0 0 Q 25
v 0 0 27
] 0 0 28
¢ 0 0 25
Q G 0 30
a Q 0 31
Q 0 0 32
a g 0 33
0 a ] 34
0.Coo0 0.Co00 0.0CCo 35
36
a7
0 [ 9 o ¥ 0 a o 0 4 38
0 o 0 a 0 a 4] 0 " 39
2.00C 0.200 0.&o0 0.000 0.000 0.0Q0 3.000 0.000 0.000 40
0.000 a.co0 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 ¢.000 3.000 27
C.000 0.0G0 0.0C0 0.200 0.000 0.000 Q.D00 0.000 0.000 ad
0.000 0.000 0.aco 0.000 0.000 0.00G 0.600 0.000 0.000 43,
£.000 0.000 0.000 0.C00 G.000 D.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 44 Jl
[
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Name of Respondent
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report |s:
{1) An Original
{2) [:]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

05/1472004

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Large planis are hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity (name plate ratings)
2. Ifany plantis leased, operated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, indicate such facts in
a featnete. If licensed project, give project number.
3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not avaiiable, give that which is available specifying period.
4. If a group of employees attends more thar one generating plant, report en line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable fo each

{a}

plant.
Line Itern FERC Licensed Project No. e FERC Licensed Project No. a
Me. Plant Name: Plant Name:

B

(e

Kind of Plant (Run-of-River or Storage)

Plart Construction type {Conventional or Qutdoor)

Year Crginaily Constructed

Year Last Unit was instalied

Total installed cap (Gen name plate Rating in MW}

Met Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts {60 minutes)

Ptant Mours Connect to Load

Net Plant Capability {in megawatts)

W[~ {Mmn | Wby | =

(a} Under Mast Favorable Cper Conditions

-
[=]

(b} Under the Most Adverse Oper Conditions

—
-

Average Number of Employees

iy
;8]

MNet Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwh

Y
[2%)

Cost of Plant

b
=

LL.and and Land Rights

-

Structures and Improvements

.y
(=]

Resarvoirs, Dams, and Waterways

-
~J

Equipment Costs

-
fay]

Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

_
w

Asset Retiremant Costs

™
]

TOTAL cost (Tetal of 14 thru 19)

ololololo|o|[af

2

Cost par KW of Installed Capacity (line 20 / 5)

e
%]

Production Expenses

8]
(e8]

Operztion Supervision and Engineering

=

Water for Power

Hydraulic Expenses

Electrc Expenses

Misc Hydraulic Power Generation Expenzes

Renis

Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

Maintgnance of Structures

Maintanance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

w|lo|o|lo|lo|o|o|o|oc B

Maintenance of Electric Plant

Mainiznance of Misc Hydrauwtic Plant

Total Production Expenses (totai 23 thru 33)

0
0
0
2
o
a
G
a
Q
Q0
0
0

LoR I o I B }

Expenses per net KVWh

0.cooo

C.00cCo [
i
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Name of Respondent
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report Is:
{1 An Original

2 DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥1)

05/14/2004

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Large Plants) (Continued)

5. The items under Cost‘c-r' Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Ascounts, Production Expenses
do not include Purchased Power, Systern control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses.”
6. Report as a separate plant any plant equipped with combinaticns of steam, hydro, internal cormbustion engine, or gas turbine equipment.

FERC Licensed Project No. o]

FPlant Name:
(c)

FERC Licensed Project Mo, 0

Plant Mame:
(e}

FERC Licensed Project Na. 0

Plant Name:
{f

Line
No.

Ol ~Nle|| e o

-
[w]

ry
iy

olojle|co B

Do || o)

Qo | OO P

|
| M

s
N

i
(8]

Y
[=2]

-
-~

—_
[=1]

—_
[i=]

o|lOo|lo|lojo|alD

OiDlo|loc|lafo|a

[
(]

0.¢000

by
=)
S
S
S

[N s N N
LR =

)
+a

25

o|lo|lo|lolo|lo|a|lolalold|o

oZol|lo|lo|o|lo|lo|lo|la|lo|olio

0.0a00

Q.2000

Qlo|lo|lalo|lel|lojec|lol|lo|lo|lac|o

&
(4]
[
[}
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Name of Respondent
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

{1

This Report Ig:
An Original

2) DA Resubmission

Date of Repart
{Ma, Da, YT}

05/14/2004

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {(Large Plants}

1. Large plants and pumped storage plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed ¢apacity {name plate ratings)

2. If any plant is leased, operating under a license from the Federat Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility. indicate such facts in
2 footnote. Give project number.
3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give the which is available, specifying period.

4. If a graup of employees attends more than one generating plant, report on line 8 the approximate average number of employees assignakle to each

plant.

5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts, Praducticn Exgerses
do not include Purchased Power Systen Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses.”

Line
No.

Item

E))

FERC Licensed Project No. i)
Piant Nama:
{b}

Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Qutdoor)

Year Originally Constructed

Year Last Unit was Installed

Total instalied cap (Gen name plate Rating in MW)

Net Peak Demaind on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes)

Plant Hours Connect to Load While Generating

Met Plant Capability (in megawatts}

N[t |W|N|—

Average Number of Employees

[{a)

Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwh

-
o

Energy Used for Pumping

—_
—a

Net Output for Load {line 9 - line 10) - Kwh

-
]

Cost of Plant

-
w

Land and Land Rights

e
-9

Structures and improvements

-
(4]

Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

1

-
o

Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

-
=

Accessory Electric Equipment

-
m

Miscellaneous Powearplant Equipment

-
o]

Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

]
(=]

Asset Retirement Costs

%]
ry

Total cost (total 13 thru 20}

[
5]

Cost per KW of installed cap (line 21/ 4)

M
L8]

Production Expenses

[gh]
iy

Operation Supervision and Engineering

[
()]

Walter for Power

ra
[=2]

Pumped Storage Expenses

)
o}

Elazctric Expenses

[
o

M:isc Pumped Storage Power generation Expenses

=]
[ie]

Rents

(&4
(=]

Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

%)
—

Maintenance of Structures

L
%)

Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

W
[

Mainterance of Eiectric Plant

[yl
$u

Mainterance of Misc Pumped Sterage Plant

[#3)
o

Procuction Exp Before Pumping Exp (24 thru 34)

[75)
[oF]

Pumping Expenses

@
-1

Tota! Producticn Exp {total 35 and 36)

38

Expenses par KWh (line 37/ &)
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Mame of Respondent
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report Is:
M An Original
{2) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥}

05/14/2004

Year of Repart
Dec. 31, 2003

PUMPED STORAGE GEMNERATING PLANT STATISTICS {(Large Plants) {Continued}

6. Pumping energy (Line 10)is that energy measured as input to the plant for pumping purposes.
7. Include on Line 36 the cost of energy used in pumping into the storage reservoir. When this item cannot be accurately computed leave Lines 36, 37
and 38 blank and describe at the bottom of the schedule the company's principal sources of pumping power, the estimated ameunts of energy from each
station or cther source that individually provides mare than 10 percent of the total energy used for pumping, and production exgenses per net MWH as
reported herein for each source described. Group together stations and other resources which individually provide less than 10 percent of total pumping
energy. If contracts are made with others to purchase power for pumping, give the supplier contract number, and cate of contract,

FERC Licensed Project No.
Plant Mame:
{c}

FERC Licensed Project No. 4
Plant Name:
(d)

FERC Licensed Project M.
Plant Name:

(e)

Line
No.

O | DU ] Lafba| =

o

—_
(=)

ury
—_

-
[§¥]

ury
(o]

-
=

Y
on

2

oy
Lo}

-
-~

-
o

-
w
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Mame of Respondent

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report Is;

{1} An Originat
2} []A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥1)

05/14/2004

Year of Report
Dec, 31, 2003

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants}

1. Small generating plants are steam plants of, less than 25,000 Kw: intemal combustion and gas furbine-plants, conventional hydro plants and pumped
storage plants of less than 10,000 Kw installed capacity {name plate rating).
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, and give a concise statement of the facts in a footnote. If licensed project,
give project number in footnote.

2. Designate any plant leased from others, operated under a license from

Line
No.

Name of Plant

{a)

Year
Orig.
Const.

(b}

Inztalled Cag{amty

Name Plate
{In MW)

(e}

ating

Met Peak
Demand

_ MW
(00[ H}:n.)

Met Generation
Excluding
Plant Use

{e)

Cost of Plant
(f

| @ N || =] W] R =

—_
[=]

Y
—_

Y
S

-
(]

-
=

—
o,

3

Y
a

—_
-~

—_
o

-
)

]
(=)

%]
—

b2
%)

=)
[55)

hJ
o

™
in

)
)

[
~1

[
[=3]

s
[i=]

[#5)
Lan]

[#%)
—_

L]
o8]

(%]
[#]

(%]
I

[
[4)]

[&5)
)
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Mame of Respondent

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report Is:
{1 An Qriginal
{2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
05/14/2004

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants) {Continued)

3. List plants appropriately under subheadings for steam, hydro, nuclear, internal combustion and gas turgine plants. For nuclear, see instructon 11,
Page 403, 4. If net peak demang for 60 minutes is not available, give the which is available, specifying period.
combinations of steam, hydro interna! combustion or gas turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant, However, if the exhaust heat from the gas
turbine is utilized in a steam turbine regenerative feed water cycle, or for preheated combustion airin a boiler, report as ane plant.

5. If any plant is equipped with

Plant Cost {incl Asset
Retire. Costs) Per MW

(g)

Operation
Exc'l. Fuel
(h}

Production Expenses

{i)

Fuel Maintenance

()

Kind of Fuel
(k)

Fuel Costs (in cents ]Line
{per Millicn Btu) No
(5 '

al Nl &l W] R =

[(e]

—_
o

-
—

—_
[3¥]

-
[#%]

=
.

ah
4)

—
[s7)

—
-1

Y
[a)

-
[f=]

ha
o

(A%
-

h
[

21

—

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)

Page 411




Name of Respondent {T1h}is Re Art ié il E)h?te Bf R\Ep}ort Year of Report
. ] ) n Original o, La, 1r Dec. 31, 2003
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation @) [T]A Resubmission 05/14/2004 b

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Repert infermation concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission tines below these vaoitages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individuat lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission,

4. Exclude from this page any transmissicn lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Incicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e)is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3} tower;
or (4} underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line.

6, Reportin columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmissicn kne. Show in column (f] the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column {g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for ancther fine. Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column {g). In a fooincte, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with
respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.,

Line DESIGNATION VOLTAGE (KV) LENGTH cemkles}
Indicate wh Type of
No (dicate wiere MG | Number

80 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting repcd circuit miles) Of

n Structure TO0 Struciures i ;
From Ta Operatiﬂg DESignEd Structure of Line of Another Circuits

(a} {b) (c) (d) e) Desi?r?ated IE:;T}e o

D~k =

L]
[=3]

33

35 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report 1s:

N An Original
{2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)

05/14/2004

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voitage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same vaoltage, regort the

pole miles of the primary structure in column {f) and the pole miles of the other line{s] in column {g)

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from anather company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereaf, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, fumish a succinct staterment explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the fine, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses barme by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whather lessor, co-owner, or

other party is an associated company.

§. Designate any transmission line leased to ancther company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease. annual reat for year. and how

determired. Specify whether lessee is an associated company,

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns {j) to {1) on the book cost at end of year,

Size of
Conducter

COST OF LIME (Include Tn Column () Eand,
Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)

EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES

and Material

{0

{

Construction and
Other Costs
(k)

Total Cost
]

Operation
Expenses
(m}

Maintenance
Expenses
n

Ren's
{0}

Total Line
M.

Expenses
(m

ra
(5]

r.
L&)

a | -

=

—

cu| o e K| ra
o

ra
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Name of Respandent
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report Is:
{m An Original
{2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

05/14/2004

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR

minar revisions of lines.

1. Report below the information called for concerning Transmission lines added or altered during the year. Itis not necessary to repart

2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under- ground construction and show each transmission line separately. If actual
costs of competed construction are not readily available for reporting columns (1) to {0}, it is permissible to report in these columns the

Line LINE DESIGNATION

Line

MNo. From

(a)

To
)

SUPPORTING STRUCTURE

CIRCUITS PER STRUCTU

Length
in
Miles
(c)

Type
(d}

AVETage
Mumber per
Miles
(e}

Present Ultimate

(f} {9)

M|~ |m| =]t )] =

441 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

(1
(&)

This Report |s;
An Driginal
A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Y1)
05/14/2004

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

TRAMSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR {Continued)

costs. Designate, however, if estimated amounts are reported. Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-Way, and Roads and
Trails, in column (1) with appropriate footnote, and costs of Underground Conduit in column {m).
3. If design voltage differs from operating voltage, indicate such fact by footnote; also where line is other than 60 cycle, 3 phase,
indicate such other characteristic.

CONDUCTORS

Vaoltage

Size

th)

Specification

(M

Configuration
and pacing

u

KV
Operatin
(Op 5 qd)

LiNE COST

Land and
Land Rights
1))

Pales, Towers
and Fixtures
(m]

Conductors
and Devices
{n)

Asset

Retire. Costs
(a)

Total
(P}

Line
No.
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Name of Respondent
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporaton

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
(2} []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r}
05/14/2004

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

SUBSTATIONS

column (f).

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respandent as of the end of the vear.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped accarding
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission ar distribution and whether

attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

Line
No. Mame and Location of Substation

{a)

Character of Substation

VOLTAGE (In Mva)

Primary
(b {e)

(d)

Secendary Teriary

ie)

|~ || B W | =
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Mame of Respaendent

Trigen-Kansas City Energy Corporation

This Report Is:
{1} An Original

() []A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(MG. Da, YI'} Dec. 31, 2003

05/14/2004

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

increasing capacity.

5. Show in columns (1}, {j}, and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reasan of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent’s books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-awner, or other party is an assaciated company.

Capacity of Substation
[In Service) (In MV a}

)

MNumber of
Transformers
In Service

(v

Number of

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

Line

Spare
Transformers

{n)

Type of Equipment MNumber of Units

0]

{0

Total Capacity
(In MVa)
k]

Mo.

o] ~| O O] B W M =
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1) X An Qriginal {Mo, Da, ¥T)
Trigen-Kansas City Energy Carporation (2} __ A Resubmission 05/14/2004 Dec 31, 2003

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 104  Line No.:1 Column:c

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 3 Column: ¢

Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.:4 Column: ¢

Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 6 Column: ¢ o , |
Income tax workpapers are prepared by and are on file with Corporate cffice
of parent company.

Schedule Page: 104  Line No.:7 Column:c _
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